
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S. FORREST STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the Director of Public Works to submit an application to the Greater 
Madison Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) for Surface Transportation Block Grant 
(STBG) – Urban funding for projects using Federal Fiscal Year 2023-2026 funding under the new 
Infrastructure Investment & Jobs Act (IIJA), also known as the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) 
(BIL).   
 
Committee Action: Public Works Committee recommended 4-0 on May 19, 2022 


 
Fiscal Impact: 60% federal Funding for the Project if Awarded  
 
File Number: 


 
R-116-2022 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
May 24, 2022 


 
 


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton has identified projects that qualify under the Bipartisan 
Infrastructure Law (BIL) funding program to make roadway repairs, and 
 
WHEREAS, the roadways that are identified for rehabilitation are a collector lever or greater, and 
 
WHEREAS, the city must submit an application through the Greater Madison Metropolitan 
Planning Organization (MPO) to compete for project funding, and 
 
WHEREAS, if awarded, 60% of the cost of construction would be paid for through the grant and 
40% of the costs would be a local cost, and 
 
WHEREAS, the roadways that are identified for rehabilitation are currently in our 5 year Capital 
Improvement Plan (CIP), and 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT 
 
The City of Stoughton intends to submit road rehabilitation projects that qualify under the 
Bipartisan Infrastructure Law before the application deadline on or before June 3, 2022 and will 
comply with all rules and regulations required under the Law, and,  
 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Director of Public Works may act on behalf of the City 
of Stoughton to submit an application to the Madison Metropolitan Planning Organization for 
funding under the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) on or before June 3, 2022. 
 
 


 
 







 
T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2022 PACKETS\May 24. 2022\09 R-116-2022 2022 BIL Funding Resolution.docx 
0520221147 
 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       
 
 
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
  
 
            
Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 


 
Council Action:           Override  Vote       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 







P
R


O
P


O
S


E
D


 S
T


B
G


 P
R


O
JE


C
T


 L
O


C
A


T
IO


N
S


EX


A S S O C I A T E S®


SHEET


JOB NO.


PROJECT MGR.


N
O


.
R


E
V


IS
IO


N
S


D
A


T
E


:


20
22


 B
IL


 P
R


O
JE


C
T


S
 


C
IT


Y
 O


F 
S


T
O


U
G


H
T


O
N


D
A


N
E


 C
O


U
N


T
Y


, W
IS


C
O


N
S


IN


1040.068


MAF



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

200



AutoCAD SHX Text

400



AutoCAD SHX Text

800





		09 R-116-2022 2022 BIL Funding Resolution

		09a 2022 BIL - Project Area Map.pf

		Sheets and Views

		22x34

		Plot












 
 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue Operator Licenses to various applicants. 


   
Committee 


 


 
N/A 


Fiscal Impact: N/A 


   
File Number: R-112-2022 


 
Date Introduced:   May 24, 2022 


 
WHEREAS the City Clerk’s office has received an application for an Operator’s License from 
the following applicants: 
 


Name      Place of Business 
  Melissa Howard    Fahrenheit  
  Rhea Guild     Tailgaters 
  Timothy Bohn     Viking Lanes 
  Ann Juve     Stoughton VFW  
  Elizabeth Krauss    Kwik Trip 
  William Nicholson    Kwik Trip  
  Abigail Cline     Kwik Trip 
  William Pohlman    Stoughton Opera House 
  Myra Jensen     Kwik Trip 
  Gwendolyn Rux    Kwik Trip 
  Michelle Gavinski    BBG’s 
  Dawn Clark      American Legion Post 59 
  Mary Lloyd     American Legion Post 59 
  Robert Lloyd     N/A 
  Paul Thruman      Deaks Pub 
  Chase Neath     Aldi’s 
  Sarah Gulseth     Koffee Kup 
  James Oler     American Legion Post 59 
  Michael Fischer    Kwik Trip   
  Kristi Huberd     Citgo Food Pantry 
  Amelia Carr     Stoughton Spirits 
  Kent Allen     Stoughton VFW 
  Nancy Gardner    Stoughton VFW 
  Colleen Dyreson    Deak’s Pub   
  Julie McDougall     Stoughton Opera House 
  William Brehm    Stoughton Opera House 
  Erin Flynn     Stoughton Opera House 







  Tanya Berg      Nevermind Bar 
  Sherry Johnson     N/A 
  Jennifer Jenkins    Tailgaters 
  Robert York     American Legion Post 59 
  Timothy Bergman    Stoughton Spirits 
  Tamara Gallagher    American Legion Post 59 
  Rachelle Kunze    Water Street Tavern 
  Zachary Brashi    Cheesers 
  Stephanie Peterik    Viking Lanes 
  William Santos    Koffee Kup 
  Sabrina Sparks    Koffee Kup  
  Angela Hark     Kwik Trip 
  Robin Fick     Aldi  
      
 
WHEREAS, the Police Chief and City Clerk have reviewed and approved the issuance of an 
Operator Licenses to said applicants, now therefore 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 
official(s) be hereby authorized and directed to issue Operator Licenses to the above named 
applicants. 
 
 
Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote   
   
 
 
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
 
 
                                           
Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 


 
 
Council Action:           Override  Vote     
 
 
 








DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, May 16, 2022 – 5:30 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI  
Page No.  2 


Utilities Committee Consent Agenda:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities 


Committee consent agenda items. 


Staff discussed that a rise in transformer costs are being seen and multiple order have been submitted with lead 


times projected to be late 2022 to early 2023, and further discussed the impacts these orders may have on the 


2022 operating budget if lead times were to decrease.  Discussion followed regarding a potential electric rate 


increase to address rising costs, and possible timelines.  More discussion will follow at an upcoming meeting. 


Staff highlighted that Citizen Members Erdman and Kallas had received the Charlie Bradburn Pillars of Public 


Power awards at the recent MEUW Awards Ceremony.  The committee congratulated Erdman and Kallas and 


thanked them for their years of service (15 and 11 years, respectively). 


Staff highlighted a recent Norse Star article authored by Stoughton High School students Ava Parr, Bhoomi 


Patel, and Madison Luick, which featured a segment titled “Earth Efficient Energy”.  Staff explained that Luick 


had interviewed Weiss for the article and expressed thanks for the opportunity to discuss Stoughton Utilities’ 


efforts towards energy conservation and environmental sustainability. 


Motion by Thoren, the motion seconded by Kallas, to approve the following consent agenda items as presented:  


a. Draft Minutes of the April 18, 2022 Regular Utilities Committee Meeting 


b. Draft Minutes of the May 4, 2022 Special Utilities Committee Meeting 


c. Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List Report 


d. Stoughton Utilities March Financial Summary 


e. Stoughton Utilities Statistical Report 


f. Stoughton Utilities Activities Report 


g. Communications 


The motion carried unanimously 7 to 0. 


Status of the Utilities Committee recommendation(s) to the Stoughton Common Council:  Stoughton 


Utilities staff presented and discussed the following items from the Stoughton Utilities Committee that were 


recently approved and/or placed on file by the Stoughton Common Council: 


Consent Agenda:  


1. Final Minutes of the March 14, 2022 Regular Utilities Committee Meeting 


2. Stoughton Utilities March Payments Due List Report 


3. Stoughton Utilities January Financial Summary 


4. Stoughton Utilities February Financial Summary 


5. Stoughton Utilities Statistical Report 


Business: 


None 


Discussion followed. 


 


 



bhoops

Highlight







DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, April 18, 2022 – 5:30 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI  
Page No.  1 


Location: Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room, Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 


600 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Optional Virtual Participation: GoToMeeting ID 722-628-781 


Members Present: Citizen Member David Erdman (Chair), Alderperson Ben Heili, Alderperson Regina 


Hirsch, Citizen Member John Kallas (Vice-Chair), Mayor Tim Swadley, Citizen 


Member Dustin Thoren 


Excused: Alderperson Rachel Venegas 


Absent: None 


Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director Brian Hoops, Alderperson Tom Majewski, 


Stoughton Utilities Finance Manager Shannon Statz, Stoughton Utilities Director 


Jill Weiss 


Call to Order:  Chairperson Erdman called the regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting to order at 5:30 


p.m. with a quorum present.  Erdman, Hirsch, Kallas, Swadley, and Thoren were present in person, and Heili 


was present by webinar. 


Public Comments:  There were no public comments. 


Utilities Committee Consent Agenda:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities 


Committee consent agenda items. 


Staff discussed the cause of a recent outage and provided updates to the ongoing discussions with the regional 


transmission power provider’s overhead transmission line that was affected by the March windstorm, informing 


the committee that it appears the provider does not have any plans to upgrade the poles in the near future. 


Mayor Swadley discussed the upcoming common council reorganization and informed the committee that Alders 


Heili and Venegas would be receiving new committee assignments.  Committee members thanked Heili for his 


time served on the Stoughton Utilities Committee 


Motion by Kallas, the motion seconded by Thoren, to approve the following consent agenda items as presented:  


a. Draft Minutes of the March 14, 2022 Regular Utilities Committee Meeting 


b. Stoughton Utilities March Payments Due List Report 


c. Stoughton Utilities January Financial Summary 


d. Stoughton Utilities February Financial Summary 


e. Stoughton Utilities Statistical Report 


f. Stoughton Utilities Activities Report 


g. Communications 


The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0. 







DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, April 18, 2022 – 5:30 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI  
Page No.  2 


Status of the Utilities Committee recommendation(s) to the Stoughton Common Council:  Stoughton 


Utilities staff presented and discussed the following items from the Stoughton Utilities Committee that were 


approved and/or placed on file by the Stoughton Common Council: 


Consent Agenda:  


1. Draft Minutes of the February 14, 2022 Regular Utilities Committee Meeting 


2. Draft Minutes of the February 21, 2022 Special Utilities Committee Meeting 


3. Stoughton Utilities February Payments Due List Report 


4. Stoughton Utilities December Financial Summary 


5. Stoughton Utilities Statistical Report 


6. 2021 – Year in Review 


Business: 


None 


Discussion followed. 


Agreement to Deposit Excess Fill Materials at West Substation Land Located at 3201 McComb Rd:  


Stoughton Utilities staff informed the committee that the contractor that had been seeking to use the site had 


withdrawn their request, and therefore an agreement was no longer needed.   Discussion followed. 


Motion by Thoren, the motion seconded by Kallas, to table any consideration of an agreement to deposit excess 


fill materials at West Substation land located at 3201 McComb Rd.  The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0.   


Presentation:  Overhead to Underground Electric Distribution System Conversion Projects:  During the 
presentation of the Stoughton Utilities operating budget to the Stoughton Common Council, it was requested that 
staff review the regulatory and financial impacts associated with additional overhead to underground electric 
system conversion projects.  Stoughton Utilities staff provided an educational presentation on such projects, 
including benefits and challenges associated with underground distribution systems, regulatory considerations, 
and the potential costs and rate impacts associated with an overhead to underground electric system conversion 
within the City of Stoughton.  


Alderperson Majewski joined the meeting by webinar at 5:45 p.m. shortly after the presentation had begun. 


Highlights of the presentation included: 


• Stoughton Utilities currently has over 150 miles overhead lines and over 115 miles of underground lines, 
with 53% of lines located in the rural townships and 47% in the city 


• Regulatory considerations, including Wisconsin Public Service Commission PSC 130.03 prohibiting 
municipal regulations requiring ratepayer-funded underground facilities for aesthetic reasons 


• An analysis of outage causes and reliability per circuit 


• A construction-only estimate (2018) of $131,000,000 for a conversion of the system within the City of 
Stoughton, which does not include engineering, legal, and obtaining easements, and excludes the entire 
rural distribution system 


• A potential rate impact estimate (2018) of a 27% increase within the first ten years, with continued annual 
increases of approximately 3% for the following 30 years 


• Existing overhead communications lines would remain overhead on existing poles unless funding was 
provided to the communications providers to relocate underground 







DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, April 18, 2022 – 5:30 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI  
Page No.  3 


• The rate impact on rural customers, who constitute 27% of Stoughton Utilities customer base yet are 
excluded from the project scope, may result in a special rate which would increase the percentage 
increases provided above 


Staff explained that the utility’s conclusion was that economic justification for underground conversion does not 


exist.  Discussion followed.  Additional items of discussion included communications attachments to SU poles, 


including agreement terms and revenues, differences between electric and water extension cost recovery and 


developer credits, public and employee safety comparisons between overhead and underground, details on 


reliability statistics, and property owner costs to upgrade existing services. 


Alderperson Majewski left the meeting at approximately 7:00 p.m. shortly before the presentation had concluded. 


Staff will review severability clauses in existing pole attachment agreements, provide an approximate cost to 


convert the downtown area to underground, and provide a list of previously completed and planned overhead to 


underground conversion projects. 


American Public Power Association Electric Reliability Annual Benchmarking Report:  Stoughton Utilities 


staff presented and discussed a report containing the utility’s 2021 electric reliability metrics, including 


information about how the utility’s reliability compares to other utilities across the country, sorted by size and 


region.  The average Stoughton Utilities customer experienced 0.41 electric service interruptions, with average 


electric service availability of 99.993%.  Discussion followed. 


Utilities Committee Future Agenda Items:  Stoughton Utilities staff informed the committee that upcoming 


meeting topics include the annual committee reorganization items in May and the presentation of the annual 


financial audit report and public service commission annual reports in June.  Kallas requested a discussion on 


cyber security and Heili requested a tour of the wastewater treatment facility since prior tours were cancelled 


and not rescheduled due to COVID. 


Adjournment:  Being no further business before the committee, motion by Thoren, the motion seconded by 


Kallas, to adjourn the regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting at 7:16 p.m.  The motion carried 


unanimously 6 to 0. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Brian R. Hoops 


Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director 







DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, May 4, 2022 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI  
Page No.  1 


Location: Virtual Participation: GoToMeeting ID 472-256-509 


Members Present: Citizen Member David Erdman (Chair), Alderperson Regina Hirsch, Alderperson 


Fred Hundt, Mayor Tim Swadley, Alderperson Joyce Tikalsky, 


Excused: Citizen Member John Kallas (Vice-Chair), Citizen Member Dustin Thoren 


Absent: None 


Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director Brian Hoops, Stoughton Utilities Finance 


Manager Shannon Statz, Stoughton Utilities Director Jill Weiss 


Call to Order:  Chairperson Erdman called the regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting to order at 5:00 


p.m. with a quorum present. 


Public Comments:  There were no public comments. 


Amendment to the Water Utility 2022 Capital Improvement Plan to Fund the 2022 Academy Street 


Reconstruction Contract 1-2022:  Stoughton Utilities staff informed the committee that water utility costs for 


the 2022 main abandonment projects had come in higher than budgeted.  Staff will be proposing that the base 


bid be accepted at a cost of $187,742.25 without the bid alternatives.  Discussion followed. 


Motion by Hundt, the motion seconded by Tikalsky, to approve an amendment to the Stoughton Utilities Water 


Five Year (2022-2026) Capital Improvement Plan in the total amount of $0.00 to fund the 2022 Academy Street 


Reconstruction Contract 1-2022 base bid, and recommend approval of the CIP amendment to the Stoughton 


Common Council.  The motion carried unanimously 5 to 0.   


Amendment to the Wastewater Utility 2022 Capital Improvement Plan to Fund the 2022 Academy Street 


Reconstruction Contract 1-2022:  Stoughton Utilities staff informed the committee that wastewater utility costs 


for the 2022 main abandonment projects had come in higher than budgeted.  Staff will be proposing that the 


base bid be accepted at a cost of $620,355.25 without the bid alternatives.  Discussion followed. 


Motion by Hundt the motion seconded by Tikalsky, to approve an amendment to the Stoughton Utilities 


Wastewater Five Year (2022-2026) Capital Improvement Plan in the total amount of $93,355.25 to fund the 2022 


Academy Street Reconstruction Contract 1-2022 base bid, and recommend approval of the CIP amendment to 


the Stoughton Common Council.  The motion carried unanimously 5 to 0.   


Amendment to the 2022 Stoughton Utilities Operating Budget to Fund the 2022 Academy Street 


Reconstruction Contract 1-2022:  Stoughton Utilities staff informed the committee that the previously 


discussed Water and Wastewater Capital Improvement Plans have been amended to increase the project cost, 


as well as reallocate portions of other project funds to the Academy Street Project.  The amendment will result 


in no change to the total amount of the 2022 Water Capital Improvement Plan and an increase of $93,355.25 to 


the total amount of the 2022 Wastewater Capital Improvement Plan.    







DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, May 4, 2022 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI  
Page No.  2 


Staff explained that for the water utility to fully fund the project, the 2022 Stoughton Utilities Operating Budget 


will not need to be amended.  Staff further explained that for the wastewater utility, the majority of the project 


cost difference will be funded by reallocating previously budgeted funds in the amount of $66,732.25.  However, 


to fully fund the project, the 2022 Stoughton Utilities Operating Budget will need to be amended to increase the 


total wastewater utility budget in the amount of $26,623.00.  These funds will come from utility cash reserve, 


reducing the cash reserve balance to be equal to 3.32 months of operating expenses, down from 3.46 months 


as originally budgeted.  Discussion followed. 


Motion by Hundt, the motion seconded by Tikalsky, to approve an amendment to the Stoughton Utilities 2022 


Operating Budget in the total amount of $26,623.00 to fund the 2022 Academy Street Reconstruction Contract 


1-2022 base bid, and recommend approval of the budget amendment to the Stoughton Common Council.  The 


motion carried unanimously 5 to 0.   


Declaration of Official Intent 2022-1:  Stoughton Utilities and City of Stoughton staff presented and discussed 


the declaration of official intent to reimburse an expenditure with proceeds of a borrowing or borrowings 


authorized by the issuer.  This is the first declaration for the year 2022 and preserves the ability to borrow funds 


up to $620,355.25 for the 2022 Lead Water Service Replacements Contract 4-2021, including but not limited to 


engineering, legal, construction, property restoration, and other incidental expenses associated with the 


replacement of public and private lead water service lines, full or in part, from the water main to the water meter.  


Discussion followed.   


Motion by Hirsch, the motion seconded by Tikalsky, to approve the Declaration of Official Intent No. 2022-1 and 


recommend the approval and the adoption of the corresponding resolution to the Stoughton Common Council.  


The motion carried unanimously 5 to 0. 


Bid Award of 2022 Academy Street Reconstruction Contract 1-2022 to Wolf Paving & Excavating of 


Madison, Inc.:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed the April 21, 2022 bid tabulation for the 2022 


Academy Street Reconstruction Contract 1-2022.  Staff explained that the bid for Contract 1-2022 includes the 


following work:  1,200 linear feet of sanitary sewer; 200 linear feet of water main; 1,300 linear feet of storm sewer; 


100 linear feet of trenchless casing installation across railroad; 5,000 tons of base course; 3,500 linear feet of 


concrete curb and gutter; 14,000 square yards of concrete sidewalk and driveway apron; 1,500 tons of asphaltic 


concrete pavement; restoration; traffic control; epoxy pavement markings; and related miscellaneous work.   


Staff informed the committee that bids received for Contract 1-2022 ranged from $1,766,427.25 to 


$2,441,163.70, and Wolf Paving & Excavating of Madison, Inc. (Wolf Paving) of Sun Prairie, Wisconsin, was the 


apparent low bidder for the base bid with a bid of $1,766,427.25.  The bid was deemed to be responsive.   


Staff further explained that two optional bid alternatives were included for water main abandonment on West 


South Street (Bid Alternative No. 1) and Giles Street (Bid Alternative No. 2).  Bids for Bid Alternative No. 1 ranged 


from $21,144.00 to $36,350.00, and Bid Alternative No. 2 ranged from $9,030.00 to $16,000.  Wolf Paving was 


the apparent high bidder for both Bid Alternative No. 1 and No. 2, with bids of $36,350.00 and $16,000 


respectively.  Staff recommended to proceed with awarding the contract without the inclusion of the alternative 


bid items.  Discussion followed. 


Motion by Hundt, the motion seconded by Tikalsky, to approve the award of 2022 Academy Street 


Reconstruction Contract 1-2022 to Wolf Paving & Excavating of Madison, Inc., and recommend approval of the 


bid award to the Stoughton Common Council.  The motion carried unanimously 5 to 0.   







DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, May 4, 2022 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI  
Page No.  3 


Adjournment:  Being no further business before the committee, motion by Tikalsky, the motion seconded by 


Hundt, to adjourn the regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting at 5:24 p.m.  The motion carried by 


acclamation. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Brian R. Hoops 


Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director 







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


11:27AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


1 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 5/3/2022


Tuesday, May 03, 2022


Description


7430Company:


VO for check batch: 310987EP002360 516 WELLS FARGO BANK4/8/2022  32,034.65


Wppi-Renewable Energy/Wppi-Buy Back Solar 


Credit/Wppi-Excess Gen 8-8 Cr/Wppi-Large 


Power/Wppi-Large Power/Wppi-Large 


Power/Wppi-Large Power/Wppi-Large Power


HC002361 009 WPPI4/8/2022  793,556.66


First Data-Apr Ach/First Data-Apr Ach/First 


Data-Apr Ach/First Data-Apr Ach


HC002362 421 FIRST DATA CHARGES4/30/2022  30.52


EBC - Apr Ach/EBC - Apr Ach/EBC - Apr Ach/EBC - 


Apr Ach


HC002363 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach4/30/2022  1,164.99


Federal Taxes-Apr Ach/Federal Taxes-Apr 


Ach/Federal Taxes-Apr Ach/Federal Taxes-Apr Ach


HC002364 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach4/30/2022  53,061.47


Alliant Energy - Apr Ach/Alliant Energy - Apr 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Apr Ach/Alliant Energy - Apr 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Apr Ach/Alliant Energy - Apr 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Apr Ach


HC002365 003 Alliant Energy - Ach4/30/2022  3,833.96


Spectrum-Apr Ach/Spectrum-Apr Ach/Spectrum-Apr 


Ach


HC002366 547 Spectrum-Ach4/30/2022  429.26


Delta Dental - Apr Ach/Delta Dental - Apr Ach/Delta 


Dental - Apr Ach


HC002367 001 Delta Dental - Ach4/30/2022  1,190.54


Us Cellular - Apr Ach/Us Cellular - Apr Ach/Us 


Cellular - Apr Ach


HC002368 004 Us Cellular - Ach4/30/2022  1,209.07


Gordon Flesch-Apr Ach/Gordon Flesch-Apr 


Ach/Gordon Flesch-Apr Ach/Gordon Flesch-Apr 


Ach


HC002369 856 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY, INC.4/30/2022  82.92


Lv Labs-Apr AchHC002370 499 LV LABS WW, LLC4/30/2022  1,481.30


Pitney bowes-Apr Ach/Pitney bowes-Apr Ach/Pitney 


bowes-Apr Ach/Pitney bowes-Apr Ach


HC002371 318 PITNEY-BOWES INC-PURCHASE POWER4/30/2022  564.96


Dept of Rev-Apr Ach/Dept of Rev-Apr AchHC002372 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach4/30/2022  16,029.91


TDS Metrocom - Apr Ach/TDS Metrocom - Apr 


Ach/TDS Metrocom - Apr Ach/TDS Metrocom - Apr 


Ach


HC002373 007 TDS Metrocom - Ach4/30/2022  910.53







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


11:27AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


2 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 5/3/2022


Tuesday, May 03, 2022


Description


AT&T - Apr Ach/AT&T - Apr AchHC002374 952 AT&T4/30/2022  2,037.40


Client Analysis-Apr Ach/Client Analysis-Apr 


Ach/Client Analysis-Apr Ach/Client Analysis-Apr 


Ach


HC002375 020 Wells Fargo Bank-Ach4/30/2022  18,347.88


State Taxes - Apr Ach/State Taxes - Apr Ach/State 


Taxes - Apr Ach


HC002376 008 Payroll  State Taxes - Ach4/30/2022  11,322.14


Wi Dept of Trans-Admin FeesCK028214 126 WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION4/5/2022  175.00


City Stoton-StormwaterCK028215 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON4/8/2022  62,463.60


Lakeside-Vehicle Maint.CK028216 184 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS4/8/2022  396.86


Terry Kahl-Toilet replaced/Terry Kahl-Toilet 


replaced/Terry Kahl-Toilet replaced


CK028217 242 TERRY KAHL PLUMBING, INC4/8/2022  3,891.00


Mun Env Group-21 Member DuesCK028218 313 MUNICIPAL ENVIRONMENTAL GROUP4/8/2022  1,391.06


Hartford-Mutial Aide/Hartford-Mutial AideCK028219 378 HARTFORD ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE4/8/2022  8,177.41


Waunakee-Mutual Aide/Waunakee-Mutual AideCK028220 385 WAUNAKEE UTILITIES4/8/2022  3,847.70


Strand-LSL Replacements/Strand-General Eng.CK028221 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.4/8/2022  824.19


AC Eng-Service workCK028222 496 A.C. ENGINEERING COMPANY4/8/2022  685.10


NW Tech College-Class Exp SK/NW Tech 


College-Class Exp JE


CK028223 776 NORTHEAST WISCONSIN TECHNICAL COLLEGE4/8/2022  736.44


Boardman-Legal Fees/Boardman-Legal 


Fees/Boardman-Legal Fees/Boardman-Legal Fees


CK028224 865 BOARDMAN & CLARK LLP4/8/2022  54.95


Kaukauna-TransformerCK028225 932 KAUKAUNA UTILITIES4/8/2022  1,677.30


MJ Elec-Pole Line RepairsCK028226 990 M.J. ELECTRIC, LLC4/8/2022  31,564.00


W Zeichert-Customer RefundCK028227 051 WILHELM ZEICHERT4/13/2022  92.79


Inkworks-BrandingCK028228 166 INKWORKS, INC.4/13/2022  683.55


Open Systems-Scada UpdatesCK028229 209 OPEN SYSTEMS INTERNATIONAL, INC.4/13/2022  2,567.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


11:27AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


3 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 5/3/2022


Tuesday, May 03, 2022


Description


Credit Mgmt-/Credit Mgmt-/Credit Mgmt-/Credit 


Mgmt-


CK028230 211 CREDIT MANAGEMENT CONTROL, INC.4/13/2022  40.00


Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Tre


nching/Midwest-Trenching


CK028231 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC4/13/2022  1,564.30


Border States-Control updates/Border 


States-Supplies/Border States-Supplies


CK028232 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY4/13/2022  16,135.50


LAI-SuppliesCK028233 456 LAI, LLC4/13/2022  671.00


City Stoton-Apr B Def Comp/City 


Stoton-Stormwater/City Stoton-Stormwater


CK028234 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON4/13/2022  126,124.02


Resco-Inventory/Resco-Supplies/Resco-InventoryCK028235 400 RESCO4/13/2022  12,809.51


Strand-EngineeringCK028236 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.4/13/2022  5,376.98


E Booth-Customer RefundCK028237 722 ELIZABETH BOOTH4/13/2022  141.25


Elster-Stock MetersCK028238 746 ELSTER SOLUTIONS, LLC4/13/2022  15,232.00


Wi Hydrant-RepairsCK028239 823 WISCONSIN HYDRANT REPAIR LLC4/13/2022  1,167.78


Vermeer-Equip Maint.CK028240 975 VERMEER WISCONSIN, INC.4/13/2022  126.55


Hooper-It room work/Hooper-It room work/Hooper-It 


room work


CK028241 386 HOOPER CORPORATION4/20/2022  198.50


Resco-SuppliesCK028242 400 RESCO4/20/2022  584.11


Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/In


sight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel


CK028243 451 INSIGHT FS4/20/2022  3,659.96


Martelle-Bulk SuppliesCK028244 487 MARTELLE WATER TREATMENT4/20/2022  1,133.10


Vining Sparks-SafekeepingCK028245 584 VINING SPARKS IBG, L.P.4/20/2022  168.00


N Shore Bk-Emp Sick Leave PO/N Shore Bk-Emp 


Sick Leave PO


CK028246 734 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB  DEF. COMP. DEPT.4/20/2022  58,354.40


USPS-PostageCK028247 055 USPS4/20/2022  995.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


11:27AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


4 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 5/3/2022


Tuesday, May 03, 2022


Description


Midwest-Meters/Midwest Meters-Meters/Midwest 


Meter-Meters


CK028248 165 MIDWEST METER INC4/20/2022  10,576.52


Sundance-Bldg Maint.CK028249 322 SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, INCORPORTATED4/20/2022  510.00


Monona Plumbing-RepairsCK028250 331 MONONA PLUMB. & FIRE PROT. INC4/20/2022  2,894.00


Utility-Qtr TowerCK028251 362 UTILITY SERVICE CO., INC4/20/2022  8,104.85


Strand-Utility Const/Strand-Utility ConstCK028252 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.4/20/2022  5,698.43


City Stoton-April Health ins/City Stoton-April C Def 


Comp/City Stoton-April Health ins/City Stoton-April 


Health ins/City Stoton-Mar Legal Shield/City 


Stoton-April Aflac/City Stoton-April Life Ins/City 


Stoton-April Life Ins/City Stoton-April Life Ins+


CK028253 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON4/28/2022  34,103.87


Stafford-Professional services/Stafford-Professional 


services/Stafford-Professional 


services/Stafford-Professional services


CK028254 186 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLC4/28/2022  504.00


Schmidts-Truck repairsCK028255 582 SCHMIDT'S AUTO INC.4/28/2022  300.00


Viking Brew-Lead Free EventCK028256 629 VIKING BREW PUB LLC4/28/2022  120.00


Mt Horeb-Mutual Aid/Mt Horeb-Mutual AidCK028257 668 MOUNT HOREB UTILITIES4/28/2022  5,241.18


Chippewa-School feesCK028258 713 CHIPPEWA VALLEY TECH. COLLEGE4/28/2022  1,205.53


WS US-Service contractCK028259 927 WS US SALES COMPANY4/28/2022  2,055.00


Inkworks-Office supplies/Inkworks-Office 


supplies/Inkworks-Office supplies/Inkworks-Office 


supplies/Inkworks-Office supplies/Inkworks-Office 


supplies/Inkworks-Office supplies


CK028260 166 INKWORKS, INC.4/28/2022  900.25


Urban Triage-Customer RefundCK028261 203 URBAN TRIAGE, INC.4/28/2022  760.29


Strand-WWTP Extras/Strand-Academy 


St/Strand-Academy St


CK028262 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.4/28/2022  11,108.86


Dept of Admin- public benefitsCK028263 539 DEPT OF ADMIN-WISMART VENDOR #396028867 E4/28/2022  16,791.97


C Malueg-Customer RefundCK028264 635 CHARLENE MALUEG4/28/2022  72.17







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


11:27AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


5 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 5/3/2022


Tuesday, May 03, 2022


Description


W Johnson-Customer RefundCK028265 639 WADE OR AMANDA JOHNSON4/28/2022  80.64


Millennium-InventotyCK028266 787 MILLENNIUM4/28/2022  3,180.00


Harvest Farms-Lot 129/Harvest Farms-Lot 


122/Harvest Farms-Lot 80/Harvest Farms-Lot 


157/Harvest Farms-Lot 163/Harvest Farms-Lot 


164/Harvest Farms-Park Ev Mtr


CK028267 084 HARVEST FARMS, LLC4/29/2022  3,850.00


City Stoton-April Retirement/City Stoton-April 


Retirement/City Stoton-April Retirement


CK028268 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON4/29/2022  26,468.06


Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Tre


nching/Midwest-Trenching


CK028269 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC4/29/2022  1,632.00


Border States-InventoryCK028270 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY4/29/2022  9,924.00


Resco-Supplies/Resco-SuppliesCK028271 400 RESCO4/29/2022  460.08


Martelle-Bulk SupplyCK028272 487 MARTELLE WATER TREATMENT4/29/2022  360.80


G Fox-Water Main LeakCK028273 959 G. FOX & SON, INC.4/29/2022  2,650.00


ATC Co-ParticipationCK102115 014 A T C Company - Ach4/8/2022  3,275.00


Meuw-Training Program/Meuw-msds 


online/Meuw-msds online/Meuw-Training 


Program/Meuw-msds online


CK102116 995 MEUW4/8/2022  7,240.00


Seera-CTC FundsCK102117 603 SEERA-WIPFLI LLP4/14/2022  5,539.92


N Shore Bk-Apr B Def CompCK102118 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB-DEFERRED COMP.4/14/2022  300.00


Company Total  1,466,905.49







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, April 08, 2022


09:30AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000140'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


Import ID: 009010 Import # : 0000000140


 14.99925 000000  - AA CPR & FIRST AID INC557 03/31/2022CPR Course-Thompson 74007450


 19.94678 000000  - AA CPR & FIRST AID INC557 03/31/2022Spark Plugs/Oil 84007450


 83.55921 000000  - ADOBE INC096 03/07/2022SaaS - Adobe Cloud for Teams Apps 52507430


 30.38921 000000  - ADOBE INC096 03/07/2022SaaS - Adobe Cloud for Teams Apps 52507450


 37.99851 000000  - ADOBE INC096 03/07/2022SaaS - Adobe Cloud for Teams Apps 52507460


 124.77834 000000  - AM LEONARD994 03/15/2022Bag Sling Tarp 82007460


 61.19594 000000  - AMAZON.COM 1652G7M31 AMZN422 03/28/2022Paper Towels 41007430


 40.35593 000000  - AMZN MKTP US 160PS83C0422 03/28/2022Extension 52007430


 52.00593 000000  - AMZN MKTP US 1N5NY8O02422 03/21/2022Auger Boring Bits 52007430


 157.91593 000000  - AMZN MKTP US 1W1PW9640422 03/07/2022Impact Bit/Battery Holder 52007430


 17.99624 000000  - AMZN MKTP US 1W4G06582422 03/10/2022Water maintenance hardware 36807450


 63.99593 000000  - AMZN MKTP US 1Z4NB32K2422 03/21/2022Auger Boring Bits 52007430


 70.90834 000000  - AMZN MKTP US 1Z71G3KH0422 03/16/2022Heavy Duty Rigging Cables 82007460


 113.14834 000000  - AMZN MKTP US 1Z99Q4VD2422 03/17/2022Tow Strap/Misc Supplies 82007460


 0.99921 000000  - APPLE.COM/BILL810 03/24/2022STaaS - Apple - Employee Mobile Device - BSime 52507430


 11.92932 000000  - ASLESONS TRUE VALUE HARDW108 03/21/2022Keys 52757450


 35.96834 000000  - ASLESONS TRUE VALUE HARDW108 03/24/2022Shackles-Tarp 82007460


 3.49631 000000  - ASLESONS TRUE VALUE HARDW108 03/23/2022Light Bulb-Tower 84007450


 16.46834 000000  - ASLESONS TRUE VALUE HARDW108 03/09/2022Electrical Supplies 82007460


 112.65930 000000  - AWWA.ORG105 03/10/20222021 WT-WW wage survey publication 52507450


 112.65850 000000  - AWWA.ORG105 03/10/20222021 WT-WW wage survey publication 52507460


 92.00920 000000  - AWWA.ORG105 03/14/20222022 AWWA Membership 74007450


 10.62926 000000  - BP#8161960BLUEMKES BP AM994 03/23/2022Meal-Ruder 69307430


 20.88926 000000  - BUFFALO WILD WINGS 0082894 03/24/2022Meal-School-Kurtzweil 68207430


 21.96921 000000  - CDW GOVT #S794967604 03/01/2022Misc cables and adapters 52507430


 7.99921 000000  - CDW GOVT #S794967604 03/01/2022Misc cables and adapters 52507450


 113.46851 000000  - CDW GOVT #S794967604 03/01/2022Misc cables and adapters.  WW televising hard drive for data conversion 52507460


 98.86921 000000  - CDW GOVT #S804433604 03/02/2022Battery UPS - Office 108, spare 52507430


 35.95921 000000  - CDW GOVT #S804433604 03/02/2022Battery UPS - Office 108, spare 52507450


 44.95851 000000  - CDW GOVT #S804433604 03/02/2022Battery UPS - Office 108, spare 52507460


 18.95921 000000  - CDW GOVT #T322466604 03/14/2022Modem replacement - WT WW SCADA alarm dialer 52507450


 18.95851 000000  - CDW GOVT #T322466604 03/14/2022Modem replacement - WT WW SCADA alarm dialer 52507460


 41.08926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 03/07/2022Uniforms 10257430


 14.94926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 03/07/2022Uniforms 10257450


 18.67854 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 03/07/2022Uniforms 10257460


 35.85926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 03/14/2022Uniforms 10257430


 13.04926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 03/14/2022Uniforms 10257450


 16.30854 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 03/14/2022Uniforms 10257460


 43.68926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 03/21/2022Uniforms 10257430


 15.88926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 03/21/2022Uniforms 10257450


 19.87854 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 03/21/2022Uniforms 10257460


 35.85926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 03/28/2022Uniforms 10257430







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, April 08, 2022


09:30AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000140'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 13.03926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 03/28/2022Uniforms 10257450


 16.31854 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 03/28/2022Uniforms 10257460


 12.00921 000000  - CKO WWW.ISTOCKPHOTO.COM994 03/10/2022Stock photo - Water public education program 52507450


 13.75921 000000  - CLOUDFLARE177 03/02/2022Server DNS Failover - Subscription - Monthly 52507430


 5.00921 000000  - CLOUDFLARE177 03/02/2022Server DNS Failover - Subscription - Monthly 52507450


 6.25851 000000  - CLOUDFLARE177 03/02/2022Server DNS Failover - Subscription - Monthly 52507460


 300.00831 000000  - CMC MADISON PIPE376 03/03/2022Cement Mix-Manhole Repair 82007460


 3,961.80232 001099  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 087134 03/15/2022Lighting 41007430


 10.22926 000000  - CULVER'S GREENBAY MASON894 03/25/2022Meals-Kurtzweil-School 68207430


 6.00903 000000  - DOT E PAY WIN ACC922 03/11/2022Car vs. pole incident report 35507430


 69.00934 000000  - EQUIPMENT DEPOT MILWAUKE369 03/09/2022Pump Maintenance 41007430


 158.42675 000000  - FERGUSON ENT #276287 03/31/2022Copper Tubing-Service Repairs 87007450


 17.00926 000000  - FIREHOUSE SUBS 628 QSR894 03/25/2022Meal-School-Kurtzweil 68207430


 46.42921 000000  - FS  VANDYKE.COM894 03/25/2022Software Licensing - SecureCRT 52507430


 16.88921 000000  - FS  VANDYKE.COM894 03/25/2022Software Licensing - SecureCRT 52507450


 21.10851 000000  - FS  VANDYKE.COM894 03/25/2022Software Licensing - SecureCRT 52507460


 249.00593 000000  - HOMEDEPOT.COM115 03/14/2022Tools 52007430


 119.00593 000000  - HOMEDEPOT.COM115 03/14/2022Tools 52007430


 1,073.97593 000000  - HOMEDEPOT.COM115 03/14/2022Tools 52007430


 163.97593 000000  - HOMEDEPOT.COM115 03/14/2022Tools 52007430


 98.94593 000000  - HOMEDEPOT.COM115 03/14/2022Tools 52007430


 99.76593 000000  - HOMEDEPOT.COM115 03/15/2022Tools 52007430


 791.00107.14 000000 220902XX - 1HYDRO DESIGNS354 03/01/2022Feb 22 Cross Connection 74007450


 280.50932 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 03/17/2022Monthly Cleaning Services 40007430


 102.00932 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 03/17/2022Monthly Cleaning Services 40007450


 127.50834 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 03/17/2022Monthly Cleaning Services 40007460


 255.55593 000000  - J HARLEN CO INC994 03/15/2022Impact Auger Bit 68307430


 13.58926 000000  - JERSEY MIKES 29012894 03/23/2022Meal-School-Kurtzweil 68207430


 254.09107.14 000000 220053UA - 1JIMMY JOHNS - 1959894 03/07/2022Meals and drinks - Storm Restoration Crews 52507430


 49.34933 000000  - KWIK TRIP  15200015214894 03/24/2022Fuel-Ruder 69307430


 77.93107.14 000000 220053UA - 1KWIK TRIP  89300008938894 03/08/2022Meals and drinks - Storm Restoration Crews 52507430


 17.72926 000000  - MARGARITAS894 03/22/2022Meals-Kurtzweil-School 68207430


 5.78926 000000  - MCDONALD'S F10796894 03/23/2022Meal-School-Kurtzweil 68207430


 4.41926 000000  - MCDONALD'S F10796894 03/24/2022Meal-School-Kurtzweil 68207430


 7.14926 000000  - MCDONALD'S F10796894 03/25/2022Meal-School-Kurtzweil 68207430


 7.15926 000000  - MCDONALD'S F37223894 03/22/2022Meal-School-Kurtzweil 68207430


 146.73626 000000  - MENARDS MONONA WI652 03/03/2022Miscellaneous Supplies 87007450


 42.06921 000000  - MICROSOFT#G009203926836 03/21/2022STaaS - Azure - Cold Backup Storage 52507430


 15.29921 000000  - MICROSOFT#G009203926836 03/21/2022STaaS - Azure - Cold Backup Storage 52507450


 19.13851 000000  - MICROSOFT#G009203926836 03/21/2022STaaS - Azure - Cold Backup Storage 52507460


 225.00932 000000  - MONONA PLUMBING AND FIRE331 03/07/2022Quarterly Fire Sprinkler Inspection 41007430


 253.79930 000000  - MRS FIELDS GIFTS994 03/17/2022MEUW mutual aid recognition for assistance 36807430


 33.00921 000000  - MSFT   E0400HORZK836 03/03/2022SaaS - o365 - Project Desktop Tier 3 52507430


 12.00921 000000  - MSFT   E0400HORZK836 03/03/2022SaaS - o365 - Project Desktop Tier 3 52507450







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, April 08, 2022


09:30AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000140'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 15.00851 000000  - MSFT   E0400HORZK836 03/03/2022SaaS - o365 - Project Desktop Tier 3 52507460


 33.00921 000000  - MSFT   E0400HP2CY836 03/03/2022SaaS - o365 - Visio Desktop Tier 2 52507430


 12.00921 000000  - MSFT   E0400HP2CY836 03/03/2022SaaS - o365 - Visio Desktop Tier 2 52507450


 15.00851 000000  - MSFT   E0400HP2CY836 03/03/2022SaaS - o365 - Visio Desktop Tier 2 52507460


 18.15921 000000  - MSFT   E0400HP369836 03/03/2022SaaS - o365 - Microsoft 365 Apps for Business 52507430


 6.60921 000000  - MSFT   E0400HP369836 03/03/2022SaaS - o365 - Microsoft 365 Apps for Business 52507450


 8.25851 000000  - MSFT   E0400HP369836 03/03/2022SaaS - o365 - Microsoft 365 Apps for Business 52507460


 11.00921 000000  - MSFT   E0400HPOB1836 03/04/2022SaaS - o365 - Project Online Tier 1 52507430


 4.00921 000000  - MSFT   E0400HPOB1836 03/04/2022SaaS - o365 - Project Online Tier 1 52507450


 5.00851 000000  - MSFT   E0400HPOB1836 03/04/2022SaaS - o365 - Project Online Tier 1 52507460


 329.10833 000000  - NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE- IN974 03/25/2022Sludge Sampling 87107460


 19.87926 000000  - PARKER JOHNS BBQ & PIZZA894 03/25/2022Meal-School-Kurtzweil 68207430


 100.55903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 03/03/2022Credit card processing - MyAccount Online 52507430


 14.36903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 03/03/2022Credit card processing - MyAccount Online 52507450


 21.54840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 03/03/2022Credit card processing - MyAccount Online 52507460


 7.20233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 03/03/2022Credit card processing - MyAccount Online 52507430


 88.58903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 03/03/2022Credit card processing - Desktop and Recurring 52507430


 12.65903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 03/03/2022Credit card processing - Desktop and Recurring 52507450


 18.98840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 03/03/2022Credit card processing - Desktop and Recurring 52507460


 6.34233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 03/03/2022Credit card processing - Desktop and Recurring 52507430


 160.00930 000000  - PAYPAL  MERSHONIANC969 03/29/2022Lead free Stoughton commemoration event refreshments 36807450


 4.11930 000000  - PICK N SAVE #390262 03/15/2022Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36807430


 1.49930 000000  - PICK N SAVE #390262 03/15/2022Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36807450


 1.88850 000000  - PICK N SAVE #390262 03/15/2022Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36807460


 117.08921 000000  - PITNEY BOWES PI889 03/17/2022General mailing supplies 36807430


 42.15921 000000  - PITNEY BOWES PI889 03/17/2022General mailing supplies 36807450


 56.20851 000000  - PITNEY BOWES PI889 03/17/2022General mailing supplies 36807460


 18.74233 001099  - PITNEY BOWES PI889 03/17/2022General mailing supplies 36807430


 43.23107.14 000000 220053UA - 1PIZZA PIT - STOUGHTON994 03/07/2022Meals and drinks - Storm Restoration Crews 52507430


 21.95921 000000  - QUICKIDCARD.COM994 03/25/2022ID Card - New Employee - MNawrocki 52507430


 291.60920 000000  - RADISSON HOTEL894 03/25/2022RADISSON HOTEL 68207430


 360.00593 000000  - RADISSON HOTEL894 03/25/2022Lodging-Ends 68307430


 5,659.58925 000000  - RITZ SAFETY LLC061 03/21/2022Safety Clothes 52007430


 50.00930 000000  - SQ  FOSDAL HOME BAKERY601 03/17/2022Lead free Stoughton commemoration event refreshments 36807450


 26.93921 000000  - STAPLS7351377792000001352 03/03/2022General office supplies 36807430


 9.69921 000000  - STAPLS7351377792000001352 03/03/2022General office supplies 36807450


 12.92851 000000  - STAPLS7351377792000001352 03/03/2022General office supplies 36807460


 4.32233 001099  - STAPLS7351377792000001352 03/03/2022General office supplies 36807430


 50.00143 000001  - STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMM415 03/02/2022Registration - Chamber Community Expo - WPPI Reimbursed 36807430


 8.28834 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 03/03/2022Salt 87107460


 25.98834 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 03/24/2022Cutting Blade-Ground Maintenance 87107460


 125.33930 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 03/28/2022Lead free Stoughton commemoration event supplies 36807450


 15.23925 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 03/08/2022Safety Vests-Shipping 41007430


 1,170.00593 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 03/14/2022Hot Line Clamp 41007430







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, April 08, 2022


09:30AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000140'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 5,211.00232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 03/14/2022Polymer Cutouts 41007430


 37.50925 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 03/02/2022Safety Vests 41007430


 254.00594 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 03/22/2022Labels 41007430


 34.93594 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 03/23/2022Labels-Shipping 41007430


 2,325.00593 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 03/30/2022Connectors 41007430


 18.66926 000000  - SUBWAY 7372894 03/22/2022Meal-School-Kurtzweil 68207430


 845.60930 000000  - SUGAR & SPICE EATERY INC894 03/31/2022Lead free Stoughton commemoration event refreshments 36807450


 33.23593 000000  - TRACTOR SUPPLY #2236994 03/31/2022Miscellaneous Supplies 69307430


 18.78633 000000  - TRACTOR SUPPLY #2236994 03/09/2022Antifreeze/Oil-Generator 87007450


 29.64933 000000  - TRACTOR SUPPLY #2236994 03/10/2022Propane-Forklift 52757450


 11.69642 000000  - UPS 1Z17Y6230391821590824 03/17/2022Shipping of water samples to lab 36807450


 11.69642 000000  - UPS 1Z17Y6230396271194824 03/10/2022Shipping of water samples to lab 36807450


 11.69642 000000  - UPS 1Z17Y6230397584587824 03/10/2022Shipping of water samples to lab 36807450


 11.69642 000000  - UPS 1ZG194WT0317989093824 03/17/2022Shipping of water samples to lab 36807450


 14.82921 000000  - USPS PO 5679700726824 03/23/2022Postage - SU banking 36807430


 5.39921 000000  - USPS PO 5679700726824 03/23/2022Postage - SU banking 36807450


 6.74851 000000  - USPS PO 5679700726824 03/23/2022Postage - SU banking 36807460


 2,696.11933 000000  - UTILITY SALES & SERVICE269 03/04/2022Truck #16 Maintenance 40007430


 250.00933 000000  - UTILITY SALES & SERVICE269 03/07/2022Truck #16 Maintenance 40007430


 15.18107.14 000000 220053UA - 1WAL-MART #1176507 03/07/2022Meals and drinks - Storm Restoration Crews 52507430


 26.00642 000000  - WI STATE HYGIENE LAB675 03/04/2022Feb 22 Fluoride Analysis 74007450


 32,034.65Total:







Stoughton Utilities 
Financial Summary 


March 2022 YTD 
 
Overall Summary: 
March YTD 2022 operating income was $376,034, down $88,794 from 2021. Electric 
and wastewater both saw decreases in income of $81,598 and $30,463 respectively, 
which was partially offset by an increase in water income of $23,267. 
 
When putting together our 2022 budget, we anticipated costs for equipment would 
escalate during the year, specifically for transformers.  At budget time, we were hearing 
that transformer costs could go up 20% to 40%.  Our 2022 budget for transformers is 
$145,500, which accounted for a 40% increase.  Unfortunately, actual costs have far 
exceeded that estimate.  In a span of three months, some prices increased 100%.  Making 
it more challenging, lead times are two years or longer and rebuilds and used 
transformers are not available.  These reasons, combined with anticipated developments 
and manufacturers declining orders, has forced our hand to make these purchases so we 
are prepared to meet the demands or our customers. 
 
Currently, we have 121 transformers on order totaling $842,862.  Assuming these are all 
received in 2022, this will be approximately $700,000 over our estimates. 
 
Electric Summary: 
March 2022 YTD operating revenues were $3,677,731, or 8.5%, higher than 2021. 
Kilowatt-hour sales YTD were 1.1% higher than 2021. Purchase power costs were up 
$250,777, or 10.8%, from last year. Non-power operating expenses were up $119,083 
from the prior year due to tree trimming. 
 
The rate of return was 1.35% compared to 1.89% for YTD 2021. Unrestricted cash 
balances are $5.2 million (4.4 months of sales).  
 
Water Summary: 
March YTD Operating revenues were up $17,490, or 3%, from prior YTD 2021. Total 
gallons sold YTD were down 2.2% from 2021.  The increase in revenue is due to the 
rate increase implemented in 2022. 
 
Operating expenses were down $5,777, or -1.2%, compared to the prior year. 
 
The rate of return was 1.23% compared to 1.01% for YTD 2021. Unrestricted cash 
balances are ($779,144), -4.1 months of sales.  We are continuing efforts with the DNR 
to close on our Safe Water Drinking Loan as soon as possible. 


 
Wastewater Summary: 
March 2022 YTD operating revenue was down $10,823, or 2.1%, from 2021. Total 
gallons sold were down 1.3 million, or 5.1%. 







 
Operating expenses were up $19,641, or 4.5%, from 2021. The increased operating 
expenses were due additional outside service needs, telephone costs, plant 
maintenance costs and sludge conditioning chemicals.   
 
Unrestricted cash balances were $1.2 million (7.7 months of sales).  
 
Submitted by: 
Shannon Statz 







Electric Water Wastewater Combined
Assets
Cash & Investments 6,579,085$         680,152$            2,943,812$         10,203,049$       
Customer A/R 1,369,240           231,232              197,937              1,798,409           
Other A/R 200,397              -                      -                      200,397              
Other Assets 1,198,008           254,081              155,727              1,607,816           
Plant in Service 31,273,757         17,392,575         33,067,406         81,733,738         
Accumulated Depreciation (16,105,081)        (6,285,511)          (13,916,234)        (36,306,826)        
Plant in Service - CIAC 6,273,136           8,885,753           -                      15,158,889         
Accumulated Depreciation-CIAC (2,150,725)          (2,627,260)          -                      (4,777,985)          
Construction Work in Progress 406,217              1,915,627           37,122                 2,358,966           
GASB 68 Deferred Outflow 1,000,371           344,049              406,809              1,751,229           
Total Assets 30,044,405$       20,790,698$       22,892,579$       73,727,682$       


Liabilities + Net Assets
Accounts Payable (103,203)$           64,888$              44,854$              6,539$                 
Payable to City of Stoughton 302,729              107,081              -                      409,810              
Interest Accrued (177)                    35,297                 34,396                 69,516                 
Other Liabilities 468,470              112,049              84,619                 665,138              
Long-Term Debt 2,447,141           3,153,344           3,247,295           8,847,780           
Net Assets 25,755,789         16,919,282         19,073,764         61,748,835         
GASB 68 Deferred Inflow 1,173,656           398,757              407,651              1,980,064           
Total Liabilities + Net Assets 30,044,405$       20,790,698$       22,892,579$       73,727,682$       


STOUGHTON UTILITIES
Balance Sheets


 As of March 31, 2022







 Electric  Water  Wastewater  Total 


Operating Revenue:
Sales 3,601,351$              575,483$                 493,014$                 4,669,848$              
Other 76,380                      19,923                      6,681                        102,984                    
   Total Operating Revenue: 3,677,731$              595,406$                 499,695$                 4,772,832$              


Operating Expense:
Purchased Power 2,581,917                -                             -                             2,581,917                
Expenses (Including Taxes) 480,208                    222,728                    231,010                    933,946                    
PILOT 114,999                    107,499                    -                             222,498                    
Depreciation 307,251                    126,186                    225,000                    658,437                    
   Total Operating Expense: 3,484,375$              456,413$                 456,010$                 4,396,798$              


     Operating Income 193,356$                 138,993$                 43,685$                    376,034$                 


Non-Operating Income 264,529                    713,592                    433,525                    1,411,646                
Non-Operating Expense (23,811)                     (22,678)                     (20,001)                     (66,490)                     


      Net Income 434,074$                 829,907$                 457,209$                 1,721,190$              


 Electric  Water  Wastewater  Total 


Operating Revenue:
Sales 3,321,253$              560,629$                 502,904$                 4,384,786$              
Other 68,215                      17,287                      7,614                        93,116                      
   Total Operating Revenue: 3,389,468$              577,916$                 510,518$                 4,477,902$              


Operating Expense:
Purchased Power 2,331,140                -                             -                             2,331,140                
Expenses (Including Taxes) 358,374                    224,005                    231,371                    813,749                    
PILOT 117,750                    111,999                    -                             229,749                    
Depreciation 307,251                    126,186                    204,999                    638,436                    
   Total Operating Expense: 3,114,514$              462,190$                 436,370$                 4,013,074$              


     Operating Income 274,954$                 115,726$                 74,148$                    464,828$                 


Non-Operating Income 188,519                    7,415                        20,546                      216,480                    
Non-Operating Expense (31,944)                     (19,389)                     (21,996)                     (73,329)                     


      Net Income 431,529$                 103,751$                 72,699$                    607,979$                 


March 31, 2021


STOUGHTON UTILITIES
Year-to-Date Combined Income Statement


March 31, 2022


STOUGHTON UTILITIES
Year-to-Date Combined Income Statement







Electric March 2022


Unrestricted (4.4 months sales) 5,248,211$           
Bond Reserve 460,722$              
Redemption Fund (P&I) 5,433$                  
Depreciation 25,000$                
Designated 839,718$              
Total 6,579,084$           


Water March 2022


Unrestricted (-4.1 months sales) (779,144)$             
Bond Reserve 340,710$              
Redemption Fund (P&I) 437,420$              
Depreciation 25,000$                
Construction 4$                         
Designated 656,164$              
Total 680,154$              


Wastewater March 2022


Unrestricted (7.7 months sales) 1,260,641             
DNR Replacement 1,166,321             
Redemption Fund (P&I) 364,262                
Depreciation 33,283                  
Designated 119,303                
Total 2,943,810             


STOUGHTON UTILITIES
Cash and Investments Summary


 As of March 31, 2022


$5,248,211 , 80%


$460,722 , 7%
$5,433 , 0%


$25,000 , 0%
$839,718 , 13%


Electric Cash - March 2022 


Unrestricted (4.4 months sales) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Depreciation Designated


$(779,144), -35%


$340,710 , 15%


$437,420 , 20%


$25,000 , 
1%


$4 , 0%


$656,164 , 29%


Water Cash - March 2022


Unrestricted (-4.1 months sales) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I)
Depreciation Construction Designated


1,260,641 , 43%


1,166,321 , 40%


364,262 , 12%


33,283 , 
1%


119,303 , 4%


Wastewater Cash - March 2022


Unrestricted (7.7 months sales) DNR Replacement
Redemption Fund (P&I) Depreciation
Designated







 
Electric Water


Operating Income (Regulatory) 193,356$            138,993$            


Average Utility Plant in Service 30,759,992         17,270,598         
Average Accumulated Depreciation (15,500,286)        (5,934,392)          
Average Materials and Supplies 462,332              42,617                
Average Regulatory Liability (55,404)               (85,574)               
Average Customer Advances (1,329,801)          (4,938)                 


Average Net Rate Base 14,336,833$       11,288,311$       


March 2022 Rate of Return 1.35% 1.23%


March 2021 Rate of Return 1.89% 1.01%


December 2020 Rate of Return 5.16% 4.20%


Authorized Rate of Return 4.90% 5.00%


STOUGHTON UTILITIES
Rate of Return


Year-to-Date March 31, 2022







Total Sales Total KwH Total Sales Total KwH Demand Demand
2021 KwH Purchased 2021 2022 KwH Purchased 2022 Peak 2021 Peak 2022


January 11,902,372 12,568,526 12,604,215 13,090,652 21,527 22,855


February 11,678,924 11,992,637 11,111,183 11,372,253 23,755 21,873


March 10,949,430 11,170,845 11,073,665 11,342,879 19,911 19,841


April


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 34,530,726 35,732,008 34,789,063 35,805,784


Total Sales Total Gallons Total Sales Total Gallons Max Daily High Max Daily Highs
2021 Gallons Pumped 2021 2022 Gallons Pumped 2022 2021 2022


January 34,519,000 38,064,000 31,078,000 36,158,000 1,435,000 1,457,000


February 33,979,000 38,757,000 32,481,000 32,026,000 1,602,000 1,411,000


March 37,062,000 39,926,000 33,586,000 36,224,000 1,460,000 1,435,000


April


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 105,560,000 116,747,000 97,145,000 104,408,000


Total Sales Total Treated Total Sales Total Treated Precipitation Precipitation
2021 Gallons Gallons 2021 2022 Gallons Gallons 2022 2021 2022


January 23,932,000 28,478,000 24,073,000 29,328,000 1.69 .51"


February 23,214,000 26,865,000 22,180,000 26,210,000 0.90 .58"


March 25,573,000 30,877,000 24,271,000 31,729,000 0.83 3.48"


April


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 72,719,000 86,220,000 70,524,000 87,267,000 3.42


2022 Statistical Worksheet


STOUGHTON  UTILITIES


Electic


Water


Wastewater





		CA-4 Financials.pdf

		2022.03 Financial Summary

		March 2022 Financial Statements Version

		Balance Sheets

		Inc Statement Combined

		Cash & Investments

		ROR










 


Meetings of:       COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON   
Date//Time:       Tuesday, May 24, 2022, 7:00 p.m. 
Location: The meeting of the Common Council will be conducted as a hybrid meeting. (Virtual and in person) 
  Virtual: You can join the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone via Zoom:  


https://zoom.us/j/99705858437?pwd=Z28rUEx6TmJzdFJVQ2VFWFJ1NlAydz09 
   
  Meeting ID: 997 0585 8437 


Passcode: 011582 
One tap mobile 
+13126266799, 99705858437#,*011582# US (Chicago)  
+19292056099, 99705858437#,*011582# US (New York) 


 
  In person: Council Chambers, (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 
           321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin   
  
  The meeting can also be livestreamed on https://wsto.tv/live and Spectrum       
  Channel 981 or on TDS Channel 12. 
 
Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Phil Caravello, Ben Heili, Regina Hirsch, Fred Hundt, Greg Jenson, Jean Ligocki,  
                 Tom Majewski, Lisa Reeves, Brett Schumacher, Joyce Tikalsky, Rachel Venegas, and Frank Raff 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM (EIGHT). The Council may 
only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via 
telephone (608) 873-6677 or via email cchristen@ci.stoughton.wi.us 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
1. Roll Call 


 
2. Minutes and Reports:  
 Finance (3/22/22, 4/26/22); RDA (2/24/22, 3/9/22, 4/13/22); Landmarks (4/14/22); Plan Commission (4/11/22); 


Housing Authority (7/21/21); Public Safety (3/23/22); Public Works (4/21/22) 
  
3. Public Comment Period: 


• If you would like to speak during public comment period, please fill out the form and submit it by 
6:30 p.m. on May 24, 2022. http://speak.cityofstoughton.com.  


 
4. Communications and Presentations: 


• EMS Week Proclamation 
• Update re Debt Issue 2022A bid results authorized per R-76-2022 Parameters Resolution 
• ARPA update 


 
5. Consent Agenda: 
 A.  Council Minutes - May 10, 2022 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA  
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 
regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


  



https://zoom.us/j/99705858437?pwd=Z28rUEx6TmJzdFJVQ2VFWFJ1NlAydz09

https://wsto.tv/live

mailto:cchristen@ci.stoughton.wi.us

http://speak.cityofstoughton.com/





B.  R-111-2022 Resolution confirming the Mayor's Committee Appointments to Boards, Committees, and 
Commissions, Pursuant to 2-127 of the Municipal Code. 


 
 C.  R-112-2022 Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue Operator licenses to various 
 applicants. 


D. Minutes of the April 18, 2022 & May 4, 2022 Regular Utilities Committee Meeting, Stoughton 
Utilities Payments due List Report, Stoughton Utilities March Financial Summary, Stoughton Utilities 
Financial Summary, Stoughton Utilities Statistical Report 


  
OLD BUSINESS  
______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
6.  R-113-2022 Authorizing the Release of a Platted Public Utility Easement on Lot 8 of Greig Addition to 
Norse View Heights (1617 Johnson St), recorded as Document No. 2038870, Dane County Registry. (Utilities 
recommends approval 7-0 on 5/16/22) 
 
7.  R-114-2022 First Amendment to Agreement to Undertake Development with R.O.B. Real Estate Brokerage 
and Builders, LLC for Parker Cole Addition 
   Finance Committee meets May 24, 2022 regarding resolution – TIME SENSITIVE ITEM 
 
8. R- 115-2022 Resolution authorizing the use of ARPA funds for the Innovation Center 
 
9. R-116-2022 Authorizing and directing the Director of Public Works to submit an application to the Greater 
Madison Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) for Surface Transportation Block Grant (STBG) – Urban 
funding for projects using Federal Fiscal Year 2023-2026 funding under the new Infrastructure Investment & 
Jobs Act (IIJA), also known as the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) (BIL). (Public Works recommends 
approval 4-0 on May 19, 2022) 


10. R-117-2022 Resolution refunding escrow for the purchase of Lot 4 of CSM No 15363 located in the City of 
Stoughton** 
   Finance Committee meets May 24, 2022 regarding resolution – TIME SENSITIVE ITEM 
 
11. Discussion and possible action regarding legal fees charged to 51 West Developer** 
 
12. Discussion regarding Hilton Tru 2021 Assessment claim *** 
 
13. Litigation regarding North American Fur Auctions (US) Inc. and NAFA Properties Stoughton, LLC*** 


**The Common Council may convene in closed session per State Statute 19.85(1) (e) Deliberating or 
negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified 
public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session. The Common Council 
may reconvene in an open session to discuss and take action on the subject matter discussed in the closed 
session. ** 


***The Common Council may convene in closed session per State Statute 19.85(1) (g) Conferring with legal 
counsel for the governmental body who is rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted 
by the body with respect to litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved, may be convened in closed 
session. The Common Council may reconvene in an open session to discuss and take action on the subject 
matter discussed in the closed session*** 







 
ADJOURNMENT 


 
Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. 
For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677. 
By: Mayor Tim Swadley, Council President Regina Hirsch 
 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 
Dial by your location 
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
        +1 929 205 6099 US (New York) 
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
        +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
Meeting ID: 997 0585 8437 
Passcode: 011582 
Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/aktR0uSUD 
 
 


 
 



https://zoom.us/u/aktR0uSUD






Proclamation  
Emergency Medical Services Week 


May 15-21, 2022 


“Rising to the Challenge” 


To designate the Week of May 15 - 21, 2022, as Emergency Medical Services Week, 


WHEREAS, emergency medical services is a vital public service; and 


WHEREAS, the members of emergency medical services teams are ready to provide lifesaving 
care to those in need 24 hours a day, seven days a week; and 


WHEREAS, access to quality emergency care dramatically improves the survival and recovery 
rate of those who experience sudden illness or injury; and 


WHEREAS, emergency medical services has grown to fill a gap by providing important, out of 
hospital care, including preventative medicine, follow-up care, and access to telemedicine; and 


WHEREAS, the emergency medical services system consists of first responders, emergency 
medical technicians, paramedics, emergency medical dispatchers, firefighters, police officers, 
educators, administrators, pre-hospital nurses, emergency nurses, emergency physicians, 
trained members of the public, and other out of hospital medical care providers; and 


WHEREAS, the members of emergency medical services teams, whether career or volunteer, 
engage in thousands of hours of specialized training and continuing education to enhance their 
lifesaving skills; and 


WHEREAS, it is appropriate to recognize the value and the accomplishments of emergency 
medical services providers by designating Emergency Medical Services Week; now 


THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Mayor Tim Swadley formally designates May 15-21, 
2022 as Emergency Medical Services Week in the City of Stoughton. 


With the EMS Strong theme, EMS Week: Rising to the Challenge, I encourage the 
community to observe this week with appropriate programs, ceremonies, and activities. 


 


 
 
Tim Swadley, Mayor of the City of Stoughton 








1


Dave Ehlinger


From: David Ferris <DFerris@ehlers-inc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 12:48 PM
To: Dave Ehlinger; Tim Swadley
Cc: Philip L. Cosson; Peter Curtin; Kathy Myers
Subject: City of Stoughton, WI General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, 2022A Sale Results
Attachments: SaleDayReport.Stoughton.2022A.pdf


CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking 
links, especially from unknown senders. 


Good afternoon, 
  
As you are aware, we took bids today at 10:30 on the City’s GO Corporate Purpose Bonds.   We had good 
demand for the Bond issue, which lead to a successful sale for the City.  Here is a quick summary: 
  


 General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022A: 
o We received 4 bids with the winning bid coming from BOK Financial Securities, out of 


Milwaukee, WI with a True Interest Cost of 3.3952%. 
 Selling competitively resulted in interest savings of $124,717, when comparing the low 


bid to the high bid.  
o We received a small premium bid which allowed for the following. 


 The amount of premium received ($101,894) was applied against the Underwriter’s 
discount (increased from planning run by $8,727) first.  Since the amount applied to this 
bid item was larger, there will be an amount deposited to debt service of $24,667. Also, 
due to the application of premium to the Underwriter fee, the amount issued was 
downsized by $80,000, so the amount to be approved today will be $5,400,000. 


o When compared to the presale report, the overall P&I on this issue will be $203,230 higher due 
to continued increases in interest rates. The interest rate increase will be reflected on the 4‐
year bond chart that is included in our Sale Day report attached.  


o As a point of information, the issue did contain term bonds.  The City uses Associated Trust Co. 
as a paying agent on the City’s issues so this should be taken care of by them when the term 
bonds come due in the future. 
 


Quarles will be sending the approving certificate and the bid form that needs to be signed by Dave Ehlinger 
this afternoon.   Please cc Ehlers in your reply to Quarles with the signed documents.  The signed documents 
need to be returned by the close of business today. 
 
Please let us know if you have any questions or if you would like to schedule a call to review the sale. 
 
Congratulations on the sale results. 
 
Dave 


David Ferris  
Senior Municipal Advisor 







 


 
 
 
 


 
 
 


 







 


 
Sale Day Report for City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 1 


 
 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 
 







 


 
Sale Day Report for City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 2 


 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 







BID TABULATION 


$5,480,000* General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022A 


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 


SALE:  May 18, 2022 


AWARD:  BOK FINANCIAL SECURITIES, INC. 


Rating: Moody's Investor's Service "Aa2"  


Tax Exempt - Bank Qualified 


NAME OF BIDDER 


MATURITY 
(April 1) RATE 


REOFFERING 
YIELD PRICE 


NET 
INTEREST 


COST 


TRUE 
INTEREST 


RATE 


BOK FINANCIAL SECURITIES, 


INC. 


$5,504,718.20 $1,799,465.41 3.3952% 


  Milwaukee, Wisconsin 2023 3.000% 2.250% 


Stifel, Nicolaus & Co., Inc. 2024 3.000% 2.350% 


2025 3.000% 2.450% 


2026 3.000% 2.550% 


2027 3.000% 2.650% 


2028 3.000% 2.700% 


2029 3.000% 2.800% 


2030 3.000% 2.850% 


2031 3.000% 2.950% 


2032 3.000% 3.000% 


2033 3.050% 3.050% 


2034 3.100% 3.100% 


2035 3.150% 3.150% 


2036 3.200% 3.200% 


20371 4.000% 3.300% 


20381 4.000% 3.300% 


20392 4.000% 3.400% 


20402 4.000% 3.400% 


20413 4.000% 3.500% 


20423 4.000% 3.500% 


* Subsequent to bid opening the issue size was decreased to $5,400,000.


Adjusted Price - $5,424,666.72 Adjusted Net Interest Cost - $1,785,889.11 Adjusted TIC - 3.3950% 


1 $455,000 Term Bond due 2038 with mandatory redemption in 2037. 
2 $460,000 Term Bond due 2040 with mandatory redemption in 2039. 
3 $465,000 Term Bond due 2042 with mandatory redemption in 2041. 


Page 3







NAME OF BIDDER 


MATURITY 
(April 1) RATE 


REOFFERING 
YIELD PRICE 


NET 
INTEREST 


COST 


TRUE 
INTEREST 


RATE 


Bid Tabulation May 18, 2022 


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 


$5,480,000* General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022A 


BAIRD $5,799,978.20 $1,913,402.91 3.5279% 


  Milwaukee, Wisconsin 


NORTHLAND SECURITIES, INC. $5,593,430.40 $1,880,774.41 3.5422% 


  Minneapolis, Minnesota 


BANKERS' BANK $5,441,640.00 $1,924,182.58 3.6679% 


  Madison, Wisconsin 


Page 4







Financing Plan / Issue Sizing
Preliminary Final
GO Bonds GO Bonds


2022 2022
Projects


Capital Projects - 10 Year 529,859 529,859
Capital Projects - 20 Year 2,920,876 2,920,876
TID 7 690,000 690,000
TID 8 680,716 680,716
Stormwater Utility 508,000 508,000


Project Needs 5,329,451 5,329,451


Reoffering Premium (built into rates) 0 (101,894)


Bid Premium Deposit to Debt Service 0 24,667


Issuance Expenses
Municipal Advisor 32,000 32,000
Bond Counsel 16,500 16,500
Disclosure Counsel (Estimated) 10,725 0
Rating 19,000 19,000
Paying Agent 850 800
Underwriter Fees 68,500 77,227


Total Funds Needed 5,477,026 5,397,751


Less Interest Earnings (1,199) (1,199)


Rounding 4,173 3,448


Size of Issue 5,480,000 5,400,000


Page 5







Projected Impact of Proposed Projects


Less Abatements Impact on


 $  100,000 of Value


Taxes Change


YEAR YEAR Prin (4/1) Rate Interest Premium Total YEAR
2021 1,199,002,400 1.93% 4,452,731    (1,018,804)     3,433,927    2.86 2021                                             3,433,927    2.86 286.40       2021
2022 1,286,313,900 7.28% 5,202,535    (1,637,564)     3,564,971    2.77 2022                                                                                                                                                                                      3,564,971    131,044       2.77 277.15       (9.25) 2022
2023 1,312,040,178 2.00% 4,786,668    (1,266,465)     3,520,203    2.68 2023 300,000      3.00% 227,468      (24,667)    502,802      (79,357)        (60,710)    (60,580)     (157,386)   (358,033)      144,769        3,664,971    100,000       2.79 279.33       2.19 2023
2024 1,338,280,982 2.00% 4,612,252    (1,089,199)     3,523,053    2.63 2024 265,000      3.00% 163,950                        428,950      (77,675)        (56,800)    (56,300)     (190,775)      238,175        3,761,228    96,256         2.81 281.05       1.72 2024
2025 1,365,046,601 2.00% 4,561,914    (1,087,340)     3,474,574    2.55 2025 310,000      3.00% 155,325                        465,325      (85,575)        (50,825)    (55,250)     (191,650)      273,675        3,748,249    (12,978)        2.75 274.59       (6.46) 2025
2026 1,392,347,533 2.00% 4,370,230    (957,785)        3,412,445    2.45 2026 310,000      3.00% 146,025                        456,025      (83,325)        (49,925)    (54,200)     (187,450)      268,575        3,681,020    (67,229)        2.64 264.38       (10.21) 2026
2027 1,428,099,584 2.57% 3,930,026    (918,463)        3,011,563    2.11 2027 300,000      3.00% 136,875                        436,875      (26,900)        (53,950)    (53,150)     (134,000)      302,875        3,314,438    (366,582)     2.32 232.09       (32.29) 2027
2028 1,456,661,576 2.00% 2,811,978    (832,740)        1,979,237    1.36 2028 335,000      3.00% 127,350                        462,350      (60,775)        (52,900)    (52,100)     (165,775)      296,575        2,275,812    (1,038,626)  1.56 156.23       (75.85) 2028
2029 1,485,794,807 2.00% 2,433,734    (689,074)        1,744,660    1.17 2029 335,000      3.00% 117,300                        452,300      (59,125)        (51,850)    (51,050)     (162,025)      290,275        2,034,935    (240,877)     1.37 136.96       (19.28) 2029
2030 1,515,510,703 2.00% 1,490,101    (508,491)        981,610        0.65 2030 335,000      3.00% 107,250                        442,250      (57,475)        (50,800)    (50,000)     (158,275)      283,975        1,265,585    (769,350)     0.84 83.51         (53.45) 2030
2031 1,545,820,917 2.00% 1,263,499    (412,069)        851,430        0.55 2031 340,000      3.00% 97,125                          437,125      (55,825)        (49,750)    (48,950)     (154,525)      282,600        1,134,030    (131,555)     0.73 73.36         (10.15) 2031
2032 1,576,737,336 2.00% 998,479       (397,829)        600,650        0.38 2032 290,000      3.00% 87,675                          377,675                            (48,700)    (47,900)     (96,600)        281,075        881,725        (252,305)     0.56 55.92         (17.44) 2032
2033 1,608,272,082 2.00% 998,741       (398,179)        600,563        0.37 2033 225,000      3.05% 79,894                          304,894                            (47,641)    (46,841)     (94,482)        210,412        810,974        (70,751)        0.50 50.43         (5.50) 2033
2034 1,640,437,524 2.00% 1,002,116    (397,816)        604,300        0.37 2034 225,000      3.10% 72,975                          297,975                            (46,565)    (45,765)     (92,330)        205,645        809,945        (1,029)          0.49 49.37         (1.05) 2034
2035 1,673,246,274 2.00% 669,529       (62,454)          607,075        0.36 2035 225,000      3.15% 65,944                          290,944                            (45,471)    (44,671)     (90,142)        200,802        807,877        (2,068)          0.48 48.28         (1.09) 2035
2036 1,706,711,200 2.00% 671,654       (62,454)          609,200        0.36 2036 225,000      3.20% 58,800                          283,800                            (44,360)    (43,560)     (87,920)        195,880        805,080        (2,797)          0.47 47.17         (1.11) 2036
2037 1,740,845,424 2.00% 610,675                               610,675        0.35 2037 225,000      4.00% 50,700                          275,700                            (43,100)    (42,300)     (85,400)        190,300        800,975        (4,105)          0.46 46.01         (1.16) 2037
2038 1,775,662,332 2.00% 611,125                               611,125        0.34 2038 230,000      4.00% 41,600                          271,600                            (41,700)    (40,900)     (82,600)        189,000        800,125        (850)             0.45 45.06         (0.95) 2038
2039 1,811,175,579 2.00% 1,000                                    1,000            0.00 2039 230,000      4.00% 32,400                          262,400                            (40,300)    (39,500)     (79,800)        182,600        183,600        (616,525)     0.10 10.14         (34.92) 2039
2040 1,847,399,091 2.00% 1,000                                    1,000            0.00 2040 230,000      4.00% 23,200                          253,200                            (38,900)    (38,100)     (77,000)        176,200        177,200        (6,400)          0.10 9.59           (0.55) 2040
2041 1,884,347,072 2.00%                                                                      0.00 2041 230,000      4.00% 14,000                          244,000                            (42,400)    (31,800)     (74,200)        169,800        169,800        (7,400)          0.09 9.01           (0.58) 2041
2042 1,922,034,014 2.00%                                                                      0.00 2042 235,000      4.00% 4,700                            239,700                            (40,800)    (30,600)     (71,400)        168,300        168,300        (1,500)          0.09 8.76           (0.25) 2042


TOTALS 45,479,985 (11,736,726) 33,743,260 TOTALS 5,400,000 1,810,556 (24,667) 7,185,889 (586,032) (957,447) (933,517) (157,386) (2,634,382) 4,551,507 38,294,767 TOTALS


NOTES


Preliminary Planning 5,480,000 1,502,659 0 6,982,659
Difference (80,000) 307,897 (24,667) 203,230


Levy Change
Total 


Abatements


Existing Debt Payments Projected Debt Service


Equalized Value 
Projection


Total of All 
Obligations


Total 
Abatement 


Sources
TID 7 


ProjectsDated 6-09-22


Net Debt 
Service Levy


Debt 
Service 


Tax 
Rate


TID 8 
Projects


Funds on 
Hand


Debt 
Service 


Tax 
Rate


Net Debt 
Service Levy


Total 
Projected 


Debt Service 
Less 


Abatements


Change 
in 


Value
Stormwater - 


10 year


General Obligation Bonds, 2022
$5,400,000


Page 6







Allocation of General Obligation Bonds, 2022 Page 1 of 2   


Issue Issue 6
Purpose
Amount
Dated


Payment Date


Year Principal Rate Interest Total Principal Rate Interest Premium Total Principal Rate Interest Total Principal Rate Interest Total Principal Rate Interest Premium Total
2022 0.00% -                 -              -              -                
2023 15,000       3.00% 7,052       22,052       95,000          3.00% 101,333     (14,572)     181,761        60,000       3.00% 19,357     79,357       30,000      3.00% 13,513    43,513       20,000      3.00% 16,744      (1,121)     35,624       
2024 15,000       3.00% 4,875       19,875       60,000          3.00% 74,625       134,625        65,000       3.00% 12,675     77,675       35,000      3.00% 9,225      44,225       10,000      3.00% 12,250      22,250       
2025 15,000       3.00% 4,425       19,425       90,000          3.00% 72,375       162,375        75,000       3.00% 10,575     85,575       35,000      3.00% 8,175      43,175       20,000      3.00% 11,800      31,800       
2026 15,000       3.00% 3,975       18,975       90,000          3.00% 69,675       159,675        75,000       3.00% 8,325       83,325       35,000      3.00% 7,125      42,125       20,000      3.00% 11,200      31,200       
2027 20,000       3.00% 3,450       23,450       125,000        3.00% 66,450       191,450        20,000       3.00% 6,900       26,900       35,000      3.00% 6,075      41,075       20,000      3.00% 10,600      30,600       
2028 20,000       3.00% 2,850       22,850       125,000        3.00% 62,700       187,700        55,000       3.00% 5,775       60,775       35,000      3.00% 5,025      40,025       20,000      3.00% 10,000      30,000       
2029 20,000       3.00% 2,250       22,250       125,000        3.00% 58,950       183,950        55,000       3.00% 4,125       59,125       35,000      3.00% 3,975      38,975       20,000      3.00% 9,400        29,400       
2030 20,000       3.00% 1,650       21,650       125,000        3.00% 55,200       180,200        55,000       3.00% 2,475       57,475       35,000      3.00% 2,925      37,925       20,000      3.00% 8,800        28,800       
2031 20,000       3.00% 1,050       21,050       125,000        3.00% 51,450       176,450        55,000       3.00% 825          55,825       40,000      3.00% 1,800      41,800       20,000      3.00% 8,200        28,200       
2032 25,000       3.00% 375          25,375       125,000        3.00% 47,700       172,700        3.00% -                                40,000      3.00% 600         40,600       20,000      3.00% 7,600        27,600       
2033 3.05% -                                125,000        3.05% 43,919       168,919        3.05% -                                3.05% -                                20,000      3.05% 6,995        26,995       
2034 3.10% -                                125,000        3.10% 40,075       165,075        3.10% -                                3.10% -                                20,000      3.10% 6,380        26,380       
2035 3.15% -                                125,000        3.15% 36,169       161,169        3.15% -                                3.15% -                                20,000      3.15% 5,755        25,755       
2036 3.20% -                                125,000        3.20% 32,200       157,200        3.20% -                                3.20% -                                20,000      3.20% 5,120        25,120       
2037 4.00% -                                125,000        4.00% 27,700       152,700        4.00% -                                4.00% -                                20,000      4.00% 4,400        24,400       
2038 4.00% -                                125,000        4.00% 22,700       147,700        4.00% -                                4.00% -                                20,000      4.00% 3,600        23,600       
2039 4.00% -                                125,000        4.00% 17,700       142,700        4.00% -                                4.00% -                                20,000      4.00% 2,800        22,800       
2040 4.00% -                                125,000        4.00% 12,700       137,700        4.00% -                                4.00% -                                20,000      4.00% 2,000        22,000       
2041 4.00% -                                125,000        4.00% 7,700         132,700        4.00% -                                4.00% -                                20,000      4.00% 1,200        21,200       
2042 4.00% -                                130,000        4.00% 2,600         132,600        4.00% -                                4.00% -                                20,000      4.00% 400           20,400       


185,000$   31,952$   216,952$   2,340,000$   903,921$   (14,572)$   3,229,349$   515,000$   71,032$   586,032$   355,000$  58,438$  413,438$   390,000$  145,244$  (1,121)$   534,124$   


6/9/2022 6/9/2022 6/9/2022 6/9/2022 6/9/2022


$185,000 $2,340,000 $515,000 $355,000 $390,000
Streets - 10 year Streets - 20 year Stormwater - 10 year Fire Department Equipment Park Projects


4/1 4/1 4/1 4/1 4/1


Page 7







Page 2 of 2   


Principal Rate Interest Premium Total Principal Rate Interest Premium Total Principal Rate Interest Premium Total Principal Interest Premium Total Outstanding
-              -                -                -                    -                    -                -                    5,400,000   


10,000      3.00% 9,880      (675)       19,205       35,000    3.00% 30,122      (4,412)     60,710       35,000    3.00% 29,467      (3,887)     60,580       300,000        227,468        (24,667)     502,802        5,100,000   
10,000      3.00% 7,200      17,200       35,000    3.00% 21,800      56,800       35,000    3.00% 21,300      56,300       265,000        163,950        -                428,950        4,835,000   
10,000      3.00% 6,900      16,900       30,000    3.00% 20,825      50,825       35,000    3.00% 20,250      55,250       310,000        155,325        -                465,325        4,525,000   
10,000      3.00% 6,600      16,600       30,000    3.00% 19,925      49,925       35,000    3.00% 19,200      54,200       310,000        146,025        -                456,025        4,215,000   
10,000      3.00% 6,300      16,300       35,000    3.00% 18,950      53,950       35,000    3.00% 18,150      53,150       300,000        136,875        -                436,875        3,915,000   
10,000      3.00% 6,000      16,000       35,000    3.00% 17,900      52,900       35,000    3.00% 17,100      52,100       335,000        127,350        -                462,350        3,580,000   
10,000      3.00% 5,700      15,700       35,000    3.00% 16,850      51,850       35,000    3.00% 16,050      51,050       335,000        117,300        -                452,300        3,245,000   
10,000      3.00% 5,400      15,400       35,000    3.00% 15,800      50,800       35,000    3.00% 15,000      50,000       335,000        107,250        -                442,250        2,910,000   
10,000      3.00% 5,100      15,100       35,000    3.00% 14,750      49,750       35,000    3.00% 13,950      48,950       340,000        97,125          -                437,125        2,570,000   
10,000      3.00% 4,800      14,800       35,000    3.00% 13,700      48,700       35,000    3.00% 12,900      47,900       290,000        87,675          -                377,675        2,280,000   
10,000      3.05% 4,498      14,498       35,000    3.05% 12,641      47,641       35,000    3.05% 11,841      46,841       225,000        79,894          -                304,894        2,055,000   
10,000      3.10% 4,190      14,190       35,000    3.10% 11,565      46,565       35,000    3.10% 10,765      45,765       225,000        72,975          -                297,975        1,830,000   
10,000      3.15% 3,878      13,878       35,000    3.15% 10,471      45,471       35,000    3.15% 9,671        44,671       225,000        65,944          -                290,944        1,605,000   
10,000      3.20% 3,560      13,560       35,000    3.20% 9,360        44,360       35,000    3.20% 8,560        43,560       225,000        58,800          -                283,800        1,380,000   
10,000      4.00% 3,200      13,200       35,000    4.00% 8,100        43,100       35,000    4.00% 7,300        42,300       225,000        50,700          -                275,700        1,155,000   
15,000      4.00% 2,700      17,700       35,000    4.00% 6,700        41,700       35,000    4.00% 5,900        40,900       230,000        41,600          -                271,600        925,000      
15,000      4.00% 2,100      17,100       35,000    4.00% 5,300        40,300       35,000    4.00% 4,500        39,500       230,000        32,400          -                262,400        695,000      
15,000      4.00% 1,500      16,500       35,000    4.00% 3,900        38,900       35,000    4.00% 3,100        38,100       230,000        23,200          -                253,200        465,000      
15,000      4.00% 900         15,900       40,000    4.00% 2,400        42,400       30,000    4.00% 1,800        31,800       230,000        14,000          -                244,000        235,000      
15,000      4.00% 300         15,300       40,000    4.00% 800           40,800       30,000    4.00% 600           30,600       235,000        4,700            -                239,700        -                  


225,000$  90,705$  (675)$     315,030$   $700,000 261,860$  (4,412)$   957,448$   $690,000 247,404$  (3,887)$   933,517$   5,400,000$   1,810,556$   (24,667)$   7,185,889$   


$690,000


6/9/2022 6/9/2022 6/9/2022


TID 7 Projects TID 8 Projects TOTAL 
$225,000 $700,000


River Park Projects


4/1 4/1 4/1


Page 8







Debt Limit Calculation - 5 Year CIP


52.99%
53.60% 53.69% 54.33% 53.80% 51.97%


$0


$10,000


$20,000


$30,000


$40,000


$50,000


$60,000


$70,000


$80,000


Th
ou


sa
nd


s


City Policy = 80%


Statutory Debt Limit (5% of EV) City Approved Debt Limit Principal Outstanding


Page 9







Rating Action: Moody's assigns Aa2 to City of Stoughton, WI's GO bonds


12 May 2022


New York, May 12, 2022 -- Moody's Investors Service has assigned a Aa2 rating to the City of Stoughton, WI's
$5.5 million General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022A. Moody's maintains the Aa2 rating on
the city's outstanding general obligation unlimited tax (GOULT) debt. Following the sale, the city will have
$36.7 million in GOULT debt outstanding.


RATINGS RATIONALE


The Aa2 rating reflects the city's strong demographic trends supported by its proximity to the Madison (Aaa
stable) metropolitan area, healthy operating reserves, as well as a modest pension burden. The rating also
considers the city's moderately sized tax base, above average debt burden and elevated fixed costs.


RATING OUTLOOK


Moody's does not typically assign outlooks to local governments with this amount of debt.


FACTORS THAT COULD LEAD TO AN UPGRADE OF THE RATING


- Materially higher tax base growth coupled with strengthened resident income levels


- Significant moderation of the long-term liabilities and fixed costs


FACTORS THAT COULD LEAD TO A DOWNGRADE OF THE RATING


- Economic contraction measured by population, tax base, or income declines


- Decline in financial reserves


- Growth in long-term liabilities or fixed cost burden


LEGAL SECURITY


The Series 2022A notes are general obligations of the city, supported by the city's full faith and credit and
pledge to levy unlimited ad valorem property taxes.


USE OF PROCEEDS


Proceeds from the bonds will finance street improvement projects, sewerage projects, equipment of the fire
department, parks and public grounds projects, park and public grounds projects consisting of the River Park
project, and providing financial assistance to community development projects.


PROFILE


The City of Stoughton is in southeastern Wisconsin (Aa1 stable), approximately 15 miles southeast of the City
of Madison (Aaa stable). The city provides public safety (police and fire), water, sewer, storm sewer and
electric service to approximately 13,000 residents.


METHODOLOGY


The principal methodology used in this rating was US Local Government General Obligation Debt published in
January 2021 and available at https://www.moodys.com/researchdocumentcontentpage.aspx?
docid=PBM_1260094. Alternatively, please see the Rating Methodologies page on www.moodys.com for a
copy of this methodology.


REGULATORY DISCLOSURES


For further specification of Moody's key rating assumptions and sensitivity analysis, see the sections


Page 10



https://www.moodys.com/researchdocumentcontentpage.aspx?docid=PBM_1260094





Methodology Assumptions and Sensitivity to Assumptions in the disclosure form. Moody's Rating Symbols and
Definitions can be found at: https://www.moodys.com/researchdocumentcontentpage.aspx?
docid=PBC_79004.


For ratings issued on a program, series, category/class of debt or security this announcement provides certain
regulatory disclosures in relation to each rating of a subsequently issued bond or note of the same series,
category/class of debt, security or pursuant to a program for which the ratings are derived exclusively from
existing ratings in accordance with Moody's rating practices. For ratings issued on a support provider, this
announcement provides certain regulatory disclosures in relation to the credit rating action on the support
provider and in relation to each particular credit rating action for securities that derive their credit ratings from
the support provider's credit rating. For provisional ratings, this announcement provides certain regulatory
disclosures in relation to the provisional rating assigned, and in relation to a definitive rating that may be
assigned subsequent to the final issuance of the debt, in each case where the transaction structure and terms
have not changed prior to the assignment of the definitive rating in a manner that would have affected the
rating. For further information please see the ratings tab on the issuer/entity page for the respective issuer on
www.moodys.com.


Regulatory disclosures contained in this press release apply to the credit rating and, if applicable, the related
rating outlook or rating review.


Moody's general principles for assessing environmental, social and governance (ESG) risks in our credit
analysis can be found at http://www.moodys.com/researchdocumentcontentpage.aspx?docid=PBC_1288235 .


Please see www.moodys.com for any updates on changes to the lead rating analyst and to the Moody's legal
entity that has issued the rating.


Please see the ratings tab on the issuer/entity page on www.moodys.com for additional regulatory disclosures
for each credit rating.


Amy Hellmann
Lead Analyst
REGIONAL_MIDWEST
Moody's Investors Service, Inc.
100 N Riverside Plaza
Suite 2220
Chicago 60606
JOURNALISTS: 1 212 553 0376
Client Service: 1 212 553 1653


Lauren Von Bargen
Additional Contact
REGIONAL_NE
JOURNALISTS: 1 212 553 0376
Client Service: 1 212 553 1653


Releasing Office:
Moody's Investors Service, Inc.
250 Greenwich Street
New York, NY 10007
U.S.A
JOURNALISTS: 1 212 553 0376
Client Service: 1 212 553 1653


© 2022 Moody’s Corporation, Moody’s Investors Service, Inc., Moody’s Analytics, Inc. and/or their licensors and
affiliates (collectively, “MOODY’S”). All rights reserved. 


CREDIT RATINGS ISSUED BY MOODY'S CREDIT RATINGS AFFILIATES ARE THEIR CURRENT
OPINIONS OF THE RELATIVE FUTURE CREDIT RISK OF ENTITIES, CREDIT COMMITMENTS, OR


Page 11



http://www.moodys.com/researchdocumentcontentpage.aspx?docid=PBC_1288235

https://www.moodys.com/researchdocumentcontentpage.aspx?docid=PBC_79004





4 YEAR TREND IN MUNICIPAL BOND INDICES


Source: The Bond Buyer


The Bond Buyer “20 Bond Index” (BBI) shows average yields on a group of municipal bonds that 
mature in 20 years and have an average rating equivalent to Moody’s Aa2 and S&P’s AA. 


The Revenue Bond Index (RBI) shows the average yield on a group of revenue bonds that 
mature in 30 years and have an average rating equivalent to Moody’s A1 and S&P’s A+.


Page 12





		Memo Style - re sale day report 05-18-2022.pdf

		SaleDayReport.Stoughton.2022A.pdf










American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA)
State and Local Fiscal Recovery 
Funds (SLFRF)


Highlights presentation


City of Stoughton Common Council


May 24, 20221







Key dates (historical) 
 03/11/2021 – ARPA legislation passed 


$350 billion in pandemic related aid
 This includes $130.2 billion in State and Local Fiscal Recovery 


Funds to local governments
 May 2021 – Interim final rules issued 


https://home.treasury.gov/system/files/136/FRF-Interim-Final-
Rule.pdf


An exciting bedtime reading of 151 pages
 06/25/2021 – City of Stoughton received  $686,311.71 in ARPA 


funds passed through from the State of Wisconsin (50% of our total 
allocation)


 09/28/2021 – Baker Tilly invoices City of Stoughton for $3,456 for 
Lost Revenue calculations based upon interim final rules. 


2







Key dates (historical - continued)
 01/27/2022 – Final rules issued


 https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2022-01-27/pdf/2022-
00292.pdf


 Another page turner but reduced to only 117 pages
 https://home.treasury.gov/system/files/136/SLFRF-Final-Rule-


Overview.pdf
 Reader’s Digest version – only 44 pages


 04/01/2022 – Final rules are effective
 04/29/2022 – City of Stoughton files the SLFRF annual compliance report


City elected to use the Lost Revenue category (more on this later)
 04/30/2022 – SLFRF annual compliance report due for the City of 


Stoughton
 May 2022 -- $110,000 paid to Stoughton Utilities for lead service 


replacement project


3







Key dates (future)
 June 2022 – City of Stoughton should receive  $686,311.71 in ARPA funds 


passed through from the State of Wisconsin (the remaining 50% of our 
total allocation)


 04/30/2023 – SLFRF annual compliance report due for the City of 
Stoughton


 04/30/2024 – SLFRF annual compliance report due for the City of 
Stoughton


 12/31/2024 – Final day that funds must be obligated by
 04/30/2025 – SLFRF annual compliance report due for the City of 


Stoughton
 04/30/2026 – SLFRF annual compliance report due for the City of 


Stoughton
 12/31/2026 – Final day that funds must by expended by
 04/30/2027 – SLFRF annual compliance report due for the City of 


Stoughton


4







Local governments must make a 
selection for eligible use categories


 Eligible use categories are:
 Those with more restrictions and reporting requirements


Public health expenditures
Negative economic impacts
Provide premium pay for essential workers
Investment in water, sewer or broadband infrastructure


 Those with few restrictions and simplified reporting requirements
Replace lost public sector revenues


 With the final rules allowing local governments to automatically use the 
lost revenue category for the first $10 million in ARPA funds, it was 
essentially a “no brainer” to select this category to give the City of 
Stoughton the most flexibility!!!


5







So, what CAN’T the City spend the 
ARPA funds on?


Reducing the net tax revenue
No deposits into pension funds
No funding of debt service
No funding of legal settlements or judgments
No deposits into rainy day funds or financial reserves 


(in other words, not allowed to increase fund 
balances)


 Important item to note – Payments MUST be issued 
to somebody other than the City of Stoughton – we 
can’t pay ourselves


6







So what are the next steps?
 How do you as Common Council members want to spend the 


remaining $1.26 million?
 The Committee of the Whole (COW) met on 06/16/2021 and 


09/01/2021 and developed a matrix of 46 different ideas.  The 
meeting packets are available at 
http://stoughtoncitydocs.com/committee-of-the-whole


 Of course, ideas have been tossed around since then, including 
one being requested this evening.


 A high level recap of ideas from the matrix that scored well are:
Broadband accessibility and affordability
Supporting non-profit agencies through a central distributing 


agency such as the Stoughton Area Community Foundation
City buildings maintenance or enhancements
Ambulance replacement for Emergency Medical Services


7







Fiscal recap


Period Description Income Expense Net
June 2021 First half received $    686,311.71
October 2021 Baker Tilly calculations $    3,456.00
Calendar year 2021 Interest income 15.99
Through 4/30/2022 Interest income 17.60
May 2022 Lead service 


replacement project
(Stoughton Utilities)


110,000.00


June 2022 Second half pending 686,311.71
Totals $1,372,657.01 $113,456.00 $1,259,201.01


8







Proposed plan
At each of the next City Council meetings, 


the agenda has a standing item for APRA 
discussions and potential awarding of 
funding
Start with presentations on the high 


scoring areas presented on the previous 
slide with one category each meeting
Awarding of funding will begin after all 


the presentations occur


9







The floor is yours!
Questions?
Discussion?
Let the fun begin……
.


10







Contact information


 David P. Ehlinger, CPA
 Director of Finance/Comptroller
 City of Stoughton
 Desk (608) 873‐6691
 City Hall (608) 873‐6677
 Fax (608) 873‐5519
 DEhlinger@ci.stoughton.wi.us
 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


11








Meetings of:       COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON   
Date//Time:       Tuesday, May 10, 2022, 7:00 p.m. 
Location: The meeting of the Common Council will be conducted as a hybrid meeting. (Virtual and in person) 
  Virtual: You can join the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone via Zoom:  
  https://zoom.us/j/99063359231?pwd=dkF3dDM5aGxYWml3N1gwT0lKRnA5UT09 


Meeting ID: 990 6335 9231 
Passcode: 343806 


  In person: Council Chambers, (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 
           321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin    
   
Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Phil Caravello, Ben Heili, Regina Hirsch, Fred Hundt, Greg Jenson, Jean Ligocki,  
                 Tom Majewski, Frank Raff, Brett Schumacher, Joyce Tikalsky, and Rachel Venegas 


 
CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor Swadley called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. 
 
Roll Call 
Director of Finance Ehlinger called the roll and noted there were 11 Alders. Venegas absent and excused. 
 
Minutes and Reports - the following minutes were entered into the records. 
Finance (12/28/21, 1/25/22, 2/22/22, 3/8/22, 4/12/22); RDA (9/8/21, 10/13/21, 11/4/22, 11/10/22, 12/8/21, 1/12/22, 


2/9/22); River & Trails (3/7/22); Joint Review Board (3/14/22, 10/14/21); Alcohol Policy Committee (4/05/22) 
 
Public Comment Period: 


• None 
 


Communications and Presentations: 
• Reminder from Mayor Swadley that Syttende Mai is this week 
• Historic Preservation Month 
• Police Week - Stoughton. 


 
Consent Agenda: 
 A.  Council Minutes April 26, 2022 
 B.  R-98-2022 Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue Operator licenses to various 
 applicants. 


C. R-99-2022 Resolution confirming the Mayor's Committee Appointments to Boards, Committees, and 
Commissions, Pursuant to 2-127 of the Municipal Code. 


 
Motion by Jenson/Hirsch to approve the consent agenda. Motion carried 11-0. 
   
OLD BUSINESS 
 
Mayor Swadley reminded everyone we are still seeking two citizen members for the Finance Committee and to contact 
him for an application. 
 
 O-12-2022 Ordinance approving Planned Development – General Development Plan for property located at the 
northeast corner of Williams Drive and Glacier Moraine Dive (Emmi Roth).  (Plan Commission recommends 
approval 7-0)          
 


 
   



https://zoom.us/j/99063359231?pwd=dkF3dDM5aGxYWml3N1gwT0lKRnA5UT09





Motion by Caravello/Reeves for adoption of this ordinance as written. Director of Planning & Development 
Scheel spoke on the topic. Motion carried 11-0. 
 
 O-13-2022 Ordinance amendments to sections 78-920 and 58-2. (Plan Commission recommends approval 7-0) 
              
Motion by Caravello/Schumacher for adoption of this ordinance as written. Motion carried 11-0. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
R-100-2022  Amendment to the Water Utility 2022 Capital Improvement Plan to Fund the 2022 Academy 
Street Reconstruction Contract 1-2022. (Utilities Comm. recommends approval 5-0 on 5/4/2022) 
 
Motion by Hundt/Hirsch for approval of this resolution as written. Both Director of Planning & Development 
Scheel and Utilities Director Weiss spoke on the projects, bids coming in higher than anticipated, portions of 
bids being rejected, sidewalk replacements, and the cooperation between the City and Utilities on finding 
funding for the projects. Motion carried 11-0. 
 
R-101-2022 Amendment to the Wastewater Utility 2022 Capital Improvement Plan to Fund the 2022 Academy 
Street Reconstruction Contract 1-2022. (Utilities Comm. recommends approval 5-0 on 5/4/2022) 
 
Motion by Hundt/Hirsch for approval of this resolution as written. Motion carried 11-0. 
 
R-102-2022 Amendment to the 2022 Stoughton Utilities Operating Budget to Fund the 2022 Academy Street 
Reconstruction Contract 1-2022. (Utilities Comm. recommends approval 5-0 on 5/4/2022) 
 
Motion by Hundt/Reeves for approval of this resolution as written. Motion carried 11-0. 
 
R-103-2022 Bid Award of 2022 Academy Street Reconstruction Contract 1-2022 to Wolf Paving & Excavating of 
Madison, Inc. (Utilities Comm. recommends approval 5-0 on 5/4/2022) 
 
Motion by Hundt/Hirsch for approval of this resolution as written. Motion carried 11-0. 
 
R-104-2022 Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into an agreement with Payne & 
Dolan, Inc. for the 2022 Street Construction Contract 2-2022 (Finance Committee recommends approval 4-0 
on 05/10/2022) 
 
Motion by Schumacher/Jenson for approval of this resolution as written. Motion carried 11-0. 
 
R-105-2022 Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into an agreement with Wolf 
Paving & Excavating of Madison for the 2022 Academy St Reconstruction Contract 1-2022. (Finance 
Committee recommends approval 4-0 on 05/10/2022) 
 
Motion by Schumacher/Reeves for approval of this resolution as written. Motion carried 11-0. 
 
R-106-2022 First Amendment to Agreement to Undertake Development with RHD Properties LLC for 51 West 
Development (Finance Committee recommends approval 4-0 on 05/10/2022) 
 
Motion by Schumacher/Jenson to approve the resolution as written. Director of Human Resources/Risk 
Management Gillingham and City Attorney Dregne spoke regarding whether professional liability insurance 
should be required for the developer or not.  Motion by Jenson/Hundt to remove the requirement for 







developer professional liability insurance as per the revised resolution provided by the City Attorney on May 
10, 2022.  General discussion on the topic occurred. The motion to amend the resolution carried 11-0. The 
motion to approve the amended resolution carried 11-0. 
 
City Attorney Dregne indicated that the Developer Agreement with ROB Real Estate Brokerage & Builders 
LLC was patterned after the Developer Agreement with RHD Properties LLC so that developer agreement 
may need modification also. 
  
R-107-2022 Irrevocable Standby Letter of Credit regarding Developer Agreement with RHD Properties, LLC 
for 51 West Development (Finance Committee recommends approval 4-0 on 05/10/2022) 
 
Motion by Schumacher/Jenson to approve the resolution as written. Lukas Trow with One Community Bank 
spoke about very few banks having debt ratings and how One Community Bank compared to the nation’s 
largest bank, BNY Mellon, in regards to five key categories. Motion carried 11-0. 
 
R-108-2022 Irrevocable Standby Letter of Credit Regarding Developer Agreement with ROB Real Estate 
Brokerage & Builders LLC re Parker Cole Addition (Finance Committee recommends approval 4-0 on 
05/10/2022) 


Motion by Schumacher/Reeves to approve the resolution as written. Motion carried 11-0. 


R-109-2022 Revision to Authorized Signatures for the City of Stoughton with Local Depositories (Finance 
Committee recommends approval 4-0 on 05/10/2022) 


Motion by Schumacher/Jenson to approve the resolution as written. Motion carried 11-0. 


R-110-2022 Authorizing and directing the proper City Official(s) to approve a Temporary Class “B” Beer and “Class 
B” Wine Retailers License and Special Event License to the Taste of Stoughton. (Public Safety recommends approval 
4-0 on April 26, 2022)  


Motion by Jenson/Ligocki to approve the resolution as written. Crystal Welsh spoke about the upcoming Taste 
of Stoughton on June 18th and the integration with Syttende Mai.  Motion carried 11-0. 


Approval of conflict waiver letter – Motion by Jenson/Schumacher to accept the Proposed Waiver of Conflict 
of Interest by Boardman & Clark LLP in relation to a letter of credit that One Community Bank will provide to 
the City of Stoughton pursuant to a development agreement between the city and Kettle Park West, LLC.  City 
Attorney Dregne indicated that he had no issues with the waiver. Motion carried 11-0. 
 
ADJOURNMENT – Motion by Jenson/Ligocki to adjourn at 8:20 p.m.  Motion carried 11-0. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
David P. Ehlinger 
Director of Finance/Comptroller 








RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Confirming the Mayor’s Citizen Appointments to Boards, Committees, and Commissions, Pursuant to 
2-127 of the Municipal Code.


Committee Action: N/A 
Fiscal Impact: $-0- 


File Number: R-111-2022 Date Introduced:  May 24, 2022 


WHEREAS, the Mayor has submitted citizen appointment for non-standing boards, committees, and 
commissions for the 2022-2023 term; and 


WHEREAS, the appointment is as follows: 


Prairie Restoration Task Force 
Jean Scoon
Becca Mills
Kerri Kellerman (new)


Therefore, 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) 
c o n f i  r m  t  h e  M  a  y o  r ’ s  c i  t  i  z  e n  a p p o i  n t  m e n t  t o  n o n -standing b o a r d s  , c  o m m  i t t  e  e  s  , and 
commissions. 


Council Action:  Adopted  Failed  Vote   _ _


Mayoral Action: Accept           Veto 


Tim Swadley, Mayor  Date 


Council Action:  Override  Vote 


Library Board
Elise Balzer















 











CITY OF STOUGHTON COMMON COUNCIL 


Application for Appointment to City Boards/Commission/Committees 


If you are interested in serving the community as a committee member, please complete this 


application form and return it by email to the City Clerk: hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us or you can 


mail it to City Hall Attn: City Clerk, 207 S. Forrest St., Stoughton, WI 53589.  Committee 


applications are kept on file and reviewed as necessary to fill vacancies. If you have additional 


questions, please contact City Hall at 608-873-6677 or email Holly Licht at the email listed above. 


Thank you for your interest! 


Name: 


Street Address: 


City: State: Zip Code: 


Phone #: Email: 


Aldermanic District (You can find your district by going to myvote.wi.gov): 


Choose a Committee(s) 


__ Ad Hoc Whitewater Steering Committee 


__ Arts Council  


__ Board of Appeals 


__ Business Park North Committee  


__ Cemetery Board  


__ Commission on Aging  


__ Community Affairs/Council Policy (CACP) 


__ Finance Committee   


__ Food Pantry Committee  


__ Housing Authority  


__ Landmarks Commission  


__ Library Board  


__ Opera House Board 


__ Parks & Rec Committee 


__ Plan Commission  


__ Public Safety Committee  


__ Public Works Committee  


__ Police & Fire Commission  


__ Redevelopment Authority  


__ Rivers & trails Task Force  


__ Seniors In Need Committee  


__ Tree Commission 


__ Utilities Committee  


___ Other (please specify): _____________ 


Background (related experiences, skills or qualifications). You may also attach your resume: 


Why you are interested in this committee(s): 


Kurt Byfield


408 W Prospect Street


Stoughton WI 53589


608-712-9510 Kbyfield@charter.net


District #1


X


I have nearly 30 years of experience working for the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources, and am 
currently a Grant Project Manager covering the motorized recreational trail needs of 31 counties with over 
7,700 miles of trail in Southern and West Central Wisconsin.    I work with Snowmobile, ATV, UTV and Off 
Highway Motorcycle trails and have recently begun working with the Federal Recreational Trails Program 
(RTP).   While my work is focused on motorized recreation, I feel there’s significant overlap between the 
motorized and non-motorized worlds.    



mailto:hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us





I am an avid cyclist, covering over 4,000 per year on both road and trail.   Last year I rode the trails in 
Stoughton for over 600 miles and would like the opportunity to give something back to the system that I 
enjoy so much.   Thru my position with the DNR, I’m exposed to a wide of trail systems and outdoor 
opportunities and I find myself wondering how those could be incorporated into the area around Stoughton.   
And as I ride, I often find myself looking for ways that the trails could be improved or places where new trial 
systems could be introduced to the city and made available for all residents to enjoy.  I figure the best way to 
implement ideas is to participate in the process.





























		05c  R-99-2022 Resolution confirming the Mayor’s Committee Appointments to Boards, Committees, and Commissions

		05c  R-81-2022 Resolution confirming the Mayor’s Committee Appointments to Boards, Committees, and Commissions

		05d Verstegen application for Stoughton DEI TF

		05e Etahn Scheiwe

		05f Jen Cummings

		05-Kurt Byfield



		05c David Pluymers RDA Application 2022 04 27

		05c Sustainability committee application










 
City of Stoughton, 207 S Forrest Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 
 


RESOLUTION FROM THE UTILTIES COMMITTEE TO THE  
STOUGHTON COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing the Release of a Platted Public Utility Easement on Lot 8 of Greig Addition to Norse View 
Heights (1617 Johnson St), recorded as Document No. 2038870, Dane County Registry 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Utilities Committee recommended Common Council approval 7 - 0 


 
Fiscal Impact: None 
 
File Number: 


 
R-113-2022 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
May 24, 2022 


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows: 


WHEREAS, Stoughton Utilities has received a request from the property owner of Lot 8 of Greig 
Addition to Norse View Heights (1617 Johnson St) to release a platted public utility easement; and 


WHEREAS, the release will consist of the 12-foot easement that runs along the full length of the east 
property boundary, and the 6-foot easement that runs along the south property boundary; and 


WHEREAS, Stoughton Utilities has no existing utility infrastructure located with the platted easement to 
be released; and 


WHEREAS, the proposed release has been reviewed by Stoughton Utilities staff and has been determined 
to be acceptable to the utility; and   


WHEREAS, on May 16, 2022, the Stoughton Utilities Committee met to consider and approve the release 
of a platted public utility easement on Lot 8 of Greig Addition to Norse View Heights (1617 Johnson St), 
recorded as Document No. 2038870, Dane County Registry, and recommend approval to the Stoughton 
Common Council; now therefore  


BE IT RESOLVED by the City of Stoughton Common Council that that the Stoughton Utilities Director 
be hereby directed to agree to the recording of a Release of a Platted Public Utility Easement on Lot 8 of 
Greig Addition to Norse View Heights (1617 Johnson St), recorded as Document No. 2038870, Dane 
County Registry. 


Council Action: ☐ Adopted ☐ Failed Vote:  


Mayoral Action: ☐ Accept ☐ Veto   


    
Mayor Tim Swadley  Date  


Council Action:  ☐ Override Vote:  
 







DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, May 16, 2022 – 5:30 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI  
Page No.  3 


Authorizing the Release of a Platted Public Utility Easement on Lot 8 of Greig Addition to Norse View 


Heights (1617 Johnson St), recorded as Document No. 2038870, Dane County Registry:  Stoughton Utilities 


staff discussed a customer request to release a platted public utility easement.  Staff informed the committee 


that Stoughton Utilities did not have any existing utility infrastructure located in the easement, and that there 


were no plans to utilize the easement in the future.  Discussion followed.   


Motion by Kallas, the motion seconded by Thoren, to authorize the release of a platted public utility easement 


on Lot 8 of Greig Addition to Norse View Heights (1617 Johnson St), recorded as Document No. 2038870, Dane 


County Registry, and recommend approval of the easement release to the Stoughton Common Council at their 


May 24, 2022 meeting.  The motion carried unanimously 7 to 0.   


Stoughton Utilities Cyber Security Initiatives:  Staff presented information about existing and planned cyber 
security initiatives.  Discussion followed.   


Hundt left the meeting at 6:20 p.m. 


Invitation to Attend a WPPI Energy Orientation:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed an 


upcoming half-day educational program about WPPI Energy and the benefits of joint action.  This orientation is 


open to utility staff and governing officials.  If a quorum of the Utilities Committee may be present, the appropriate 


public notice will be posted as required by law.  Discussion followed. 


Invitation to Attend a WPPI Energy Regional Power Dinner:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented an upcoming 


evening Public Power Dinner being held by WPPI Energy, which will feature networking with staff and governing 


officials from other WPPI member communities, and a presentation on the current state of WPPI Energy and 


other electric industry topics.  This dinner is open to utility staff and governing officials.  If a quorum of the Utilities 


Committee may be present, the appropriate public notice will be posted as required by law.  Discussion followed. 


Utilities Committee Future Agenda Items:  Stoughton Utilities staff informed the committee that upcoming 


meeting topics include the presentation of the annual financial audit report, public service commission annual 


reports, the annual Drinking Water Consumer Confidence Report (CCR), and the wastewater Compliance 


Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR) in June.  Requested topics from this meeting included a review of electric 


rates and potential need for a regulatory rate review and a reminder of the 2nd WPPI Energy orientation scheduled 


to be held in September. 


Adjournment:  Being no further business before the committee, motion by Thoren, the motion seconded by 


Kallas, to adjourn the regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting at 6:28 p.m.  The motion carried 


unanimously 7 to 0. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Brian R. Hoops 


Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director 



bhoops

Highlight







 
600 South Fourth Street P.O. Box 383 


Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


  


Date:   
  


May 11, 2022 


To:    
  


Stoughton Utilities Committee  


From:   Jill M. Weiss, P.E. 


Stoughton Utilities Director 


Subject:  Authorizing the Release of a Platted Public Utility Easement on Lot 8 of Greig Addition 


to Norse View Heights (1617 Johnson St), recorded as Document No. 2038870, Dane 


County Registry 


Stoughton Utilities has received a request from the property owner of Lot 8 of Greig Addition to Norse 


View Heights (1617 Johnson St) to release a platted public utility easement.  This release will consist of 


releasing the 12-foot easement that runs along the full length of the east property boundary, and the 6-foot 


easement that runs along the south property boundary.  


Stoughton Utilities has no existing utility infrastructure located within the platted easement that has been 


requested to be released. The proposed release of the public utility easement has been reviewed by 


Stoughton Utilities staff and has been determined to be acceptable to the utility.  It has also been reviewed 


by the Stoughton City Attorney and determined to be correct in form. 


We are requesting that the Stoughton Utilities Committee review and authorize the release of a platted 


public utility easement on Lot 8 of Greig Addition to Norse View Heights (1617 Johnson St), recorded as 


Document No. 2038870, Dane County Registry, and recommend approval of the easement release to the 


Stoughton Common Council at their May 24, 2022 meeting. 







 


 


In accordance with section 


236.293 of the State of Wisconsin Statutes, the City of Stoughton, 


Dane County, Wisconsin does hereby release, discharge and 


abandon all of right, title and interest in and to: 


 


See Exhibit “A” for legal description and Exhibit “B” for a 


depiction of the Easement Area to be released. 


 


This release of easement does not release or modify any other 


easements set forth on the recorded document referenced in Exhibit 


A.   


This release of easement is made for the benefit of all current 


owners of the above described property, including future 


owners/heirs. 


Authorized by Resolution Number _________________, adopted 


by the City of Stoughton Common Council on _______________, 


2022.  


Dated this ________ day of ______________, 2022.  


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, 


acting through Stoughton Utilities 


By:____________________________________ 


Name: Jill Weiss, Utilities Director  


 


                                                                            Acknowledgement 


The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _____ day of ____________, 2022, by the 


above-named Jill Weiss, known to me to be the Utilities Director of the City of Stoughton, on behalf of 


said City of Stoughton. 


 


(signature)____________________________                   Notary Commission Expires: ___ /___ /______ 


(print)_______________________________      


RELEASE OF PLATTED 


UTILITY EASEMENT 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Record this document with the 


Register of Deeds 


Name and return address: 


 Matt Malicki  


 1617 Johnson ST 


 Stoughton, WI 53589 


Parcel Identification Number: 


 281/0611-323-7228-7 







 


Exhibit A 


Easement Area to be released: 


A 12-foot wide and 6-foot-wide platted utility easement as depicted on Lot 8, Greig Addition to Norse 


View Heights, as recorded on August 12, 1987, in Volume 56-30B Plats, Page 85 as Document No. 


2038870, in the office of the Register of Deeds for Dane County, Wisconsin, and more specifically:  


The East twelve feet and South six feet of said Lot 8, Greig Addition to Norse View Heights. 


 


  







Exhibit B 


This easement area to be released is located in the parcel described as the Southeast Quarter (SE1/4) of 


the Southwest Quarter (SW1/4), Section 32, Town 6 North, Range 11 East, City of Stoughton, Dane 


County, Wisconsin. 











 
City of Stoughton, 207 S Forrest Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 
 


RESOLUTION FROM THE UTILTIES COMMITTEE TO THE  


STOUGHTON COMMON COUNCIL 
 
Authorizing the Release of a Platted Public Utility Easement on Lot 8 of Greig Addition to Norse View 


Heights (1617 Johnson St), recorded as Document No. 2038870, Dane County Registry 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Utilities Committee recommended Common Council approval 7 - 0 


 
Fiscal Impact: None 


 
File Number: 


 
R-xxx-2022 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
May 24, 2022 


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows: 


WHEREAS, Stoughton Utilities has received a request from the property owner of Lot 8 of Greig 


Addition to Norse View Heights (1617 Johnson St) to release a platted public utility easement; and 


WHEREAS, the release will consist of the 12-foot easement that runs along the full length of the east 


property boundary, and the 6-foot easement that runs along the south property boundary; and 


WHEREAS, Stoughton Utilities has no existing utility infrastructure located with the platted easement to 


be released; and 


WHEREAS, the proposed release has been reviewed by Stoughton Utilities staff and has been determined 


to be acceptable to the utility; and   


WHEREAS, on May 16, 2022, the Stoughton Utilities Committee met to consider and approve the release 


of a platted public utility easement on Lot 8 of Greig Addition to Norse View Heights (1617 Johnson St), 


recorded as Document No. 2038870, Dane County Registry, and recommend approval to the Stoughton 


Common Council; now therefore  


BE IT RESOLVED by the City of Stoughton Common Council that that the Stoughton Utilities Director 


be hereby directed to agree to the recording of a Release of a Platted Public Utility Easement on Lot 8 of 


Greig Addition to Norse View Heights (1617 Johnson St), recorded as Document No. 2038870, Dane 


County Registry. 


Council Action: ☐ Adopted ☐ Failed Vote:  


Mayoral Action: ☐ Accept ☐ Veto   


    


Mayor Tim Swadley  Date  


Council Action:  ☐ Override Vote:  


 





		06 R- 113-2022 Authorizing the Release of a Platted Public Utility Easement on Lot 8 of Greig Addition to Norse View Heights (1617 Johnson St.

		06a Utilities - Easement Amendment






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


First Amendment to Agreement to Undertake Development with R.O.B. Real Estate 
Brokerage and Builders, LLC for Parker Cole Addition 


 
Committee 
Action: 


 
Finance Committee recommended ______ on 05/24/2022 


 
Fiscal Impact:   Zero 
 
File Number: 


 
R-114-2022 


 
Date 5/24/2022   
044/26/24/02020


 


 


 
The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows: 
 


RECITALS: 


 WHEREAS, the Common Council approved the developer’s agreement with R.O.B. Real 
Estate Brokerage and Builders, LLC for Parker Cole Addition Development under Resolution       
R-72-2022 on April 12, 2022; and, 


 WHEREAS, the developer’s agreement should be amended regarding Professional 
Liability Coverage as per the attached First Amendment to Agreement to Undertake Development 
for the Parker Cole Addition; and, 


 WHEREAS, the attached First Amendment to Agreement to Undertake Development for 
the Parker Cole Addition has been reviewed as to form by the City Attorney;  


NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council authorizes the 
Mayor and City Clerk to sign the First Amendment to Agreement to Undertake Development the 
Parker Cole Addition on behalf of the City of Stoughton. 


 


 
Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       
  
 
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
  
                                             
Mayor Tim Swadley    Date 


 
Council Action:           Override  Vote       







FIRST AMENDMENT TO 
AGREEMENT TO UNDERTAKE DEVELOPMENT 


 
(Parker Cole Addition) 


 
THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT TO UNDERTAKE DEVELOPMENT 


entered into as of the _______ day of_________________, 2022 (the “First Amendment”), by 
and between the City of Stoughton, a Wisconsin municipal corporation (the “City”), and R.O.B. 
Real Estate Brokerage and Builders LLC (the “Developer”). 
 


RECITALS 
 
1. The City and Developer entered an Agreement to Undertake Development (Parker Cole 
Addition dated as of ____________________, 2022 (the "Development Agreement").   
 
2. The City and Developer wish to amend certain parts of the Development Agreement 
relating to insurance requirements. 
 


 
AGREEMENT 


 
In consideration of the Recitals, and the mutual promises, obligations and benefits 


provided under the Development Agreement and hereunder, the receipt and adequacy of which 
are hereby acknowledged, Developer and the City agree as follows: 


 
A. Section F. 10 (a) of the Development Agreement is amended to provide as follows: 
 


(a) General requirements.  Except as expressly provided otherwise below, 
Developer and Developer’s engineering consultants and contractors designing or performing 
any work on the Public Improvements shall, at no cost to the City, maintain in effect at all 
times during the construction of the Public Improvements insurance coverage of the types and 
with limits not less than those set forth in this Section E. 10.  A start date for construction shall 
not be approved until a list of Developer’s contractors and proof of insurance have been 
provided to the Planning Director.  Proof of insurance shall include a certificate of insurance 
(Acord Form or equivalent for all coverages) signed by the insurer’s representative evidencing 
the coverage required by this Agreement.  The Commercial General Liability coverage must 
include the coverages described in form CG 20 10 07 04 for ongoing work exposure and form 
CG 20 37 07 04 for products-completed operations exposure or their equivalent.  In addition, 
Developer shall provide endorsements acceptable to the City demonstrating that the 
requirements of Section E. 10. (e), relating to naming additional insureds, have been satisfied.    


 
B. Section E. 10 (i) (5) of the Development Agreement is amended to provide as follows: 


 
(5)  Professional Liability Coverage.  Developer’s engineering 


consultants engaged in designing the Public Improvements, but not Developer and 







not Developer’s construction contractors, shall maintain professional liability 
insurance coverage as follows: 


a. Limits  
i. $1,000,000 each claim  
ii. $1,000,000 annual aggregate  


b. Must comply with claims-made requirements in Section 
F. (10) (g), above. 


 
C. Except as expressly modified in this First Amendment, Development Agreement shall 
remain in full force and effect. 
 
D. Each party participated fully in the drafting of each and every part of this First 
Amendment.  This First Amendment shall not be construed strictly in favor of or against either 
party.  It shall be construed simply and fairly to each party. 
 
E. This First Amendment shall be effective as of the date and year first written above.  


 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the 


year and date first set forth above, and by so signing this Agreement, certify that they have been 
duly authorized by their respective entities to execute this Agreement on their behalf. 
 
 


CITY: 
CITY OF STOUGHTON 
Dane County, Wisconsin 
 
 
By       
Tim Swadley, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Candee Christen, City Clerk 


 
 







 
 
 
DEVELOPER: 
R.O.B. Real Estae Brokerage and Builders LLC 
 
 
By       
____________________, Managing Member 





		07 R-114-2022 - First Amendment to Agreement to Undertake Development with ROB Brokerage for Parker Cole Addition

		07a 3U39439-First Amendment to Development Agreement






 
CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 


 
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Authorizing $250,000 of ARPA funds for Innovation Center Stoughton to support its start-up and to be 
used to leverage grant funding from a Federal Economic Development Administration (EDA) Build to 
Scale Grant Proposal in the amount of $500,000 and authorizing submission of the application on behalf 
of the City of Stoughton in the event Innovation Center Stoughton is not able to be the applicant by the 
time the grant is due to be submitted.  
Committee 
Action: 


 
 


 
Fiscal Impact: None 


  
File Number: 


 
R-115-2022 


 
Date 
Introduced: 


May 24, 2022 


 
RECITALS 


 
WHEREAS, the Stoughton Fab Lab was the first in the State of Wisconsin and has been a model for a 
wave of Fab Labs that have been built throughout Wisconsin; and 
WHEREAS, Stoughton Area School District has seen significantly improved engagement and outcomes 
with students because of the Fab Lab and Stoughton’s major employers recognize the value such a facility 
brings to both their workforce and the community; and 
WHEREAS, significant benefit may be gained by Stoughton residents and businesses through the 
expansion of the FabLab into a community-based Innovation Center coordinating a suite of services, 
spaces, equipment, training, and activities to help people and enterprises address work-related issues 
caused or exacerbated by the pandemic and other events impacting work; and 
WHEREAS, the work associated with Innovation Center Stoughton (ICS) and securing resources for 
local businesses impacted by the pandemic are eligible for funding from ARPA dollars; and 
WHEREAS, a grant application to the EDA’s Build to Scale program in the amount of $500,000 is being 
prepared for submission no later than June 13, 2022, for the purpose of funding equipment, programs, 
services, and staff of Innovation Center Stoughton; and 
WHEREAS, the Build to Scale grant requires 50% matching funds, or another $500,000 from project 
supporters. The Wahlin Foundation has committed $250,000 in support of ICS, leaving matching funds 
short of that required. 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton 
authorizes the Mayor and Finance Director to allocate $250,000 of ARPA funds for Innovation Center 
Stoughton for the purpose of funding the start-up of ICS and as matching funds for this and other grant 
applications.  
 
 
Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       
  
 


  


  







Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
  
                                             
Mayor Tim Swadley    Date 


 
Council Action:           Override  Vote       
 
 


 







CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Authorizing Funding for 2022 Services Provided by Becker Professional Services, LLC for 
Economic Development Projects. 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Finance recommends approval unanimously on April 12, 2022 


 
Fiscal Impact: $71,250 
 
File Number: 


 
R-96-2022


 
Date 
I d d


April 26, 2022 


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common council does proclaim as follows: 


RECITALS 


WHEREAS, Gary Becker with Becker Professional Services, LLC has been assisting the 
City of Stoughton with various community projects including (a) planning for riverfront 
redevelopment,(b)  planning for East Main Street redevelopment, (c) planning the expansion of 
the Stoughton Area School District Fab Labs into a community-based innovation center and (d) 
other economic development projects as they arise; and 


WHEREAS, due to opportunities to secure funding and growth and momentum of the 
innovation center idea, insufficient funds were budgeted for Mr. Becker’s services related to these 
important community projects; and 


WHEREAS, Becker Professional Services, LLC estimates the cost of requested services 
for 2022 to be $71,250 and is broken down as follows: 


Description Regional Innovation General
Development Center Economic


Authority Development
Complete E. Main St. Redevelopment Plan 12,000$          
Grant applications for infrastructure and building rehab 10,000$          
Prepare Workforce Innovation Grant application 5,000$           
Support ICS Board in developing Innovation Center 22,500$        
Meetings with businesses to help them secure resources 6,750$                 
Economic development grant applications 10,000$               
Possible refugee settlement grant applications 5,000$                 
Totals 22,000$          27,500$        21,750$               ;and,


WHEREAS, the work associated with Innovation Center Stoughton and securing 
resources for local businesses impacted by the pandemic are eligible for funding from American 
Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds; and, 







 
WHEREAS, the Common Council intends to act upon the allocation of ARPA funds at a 


later date. 
 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council of the City of 
Stoughton hereby increases the authorized budget for the various economic development projects 
listed above totaling $71,250; and 
 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that funding for the above economic development 
projects shall be from a transfer from the Unassigned General Fund; and, 
 
Budget amendments require 2/3 majority vote of members present for adoption. 
 
 
 
Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       
  
 
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
  
                                             
Mayor Tim Swadley    Date 


 
Council Action:           Override  Vote       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





		08 R-115-2022 Authorizing $250,000 of ARPA funds for Innovation Center Stoughton to support its start-up

		08a  R-96-2022 - Resolution Authorizing Funding for 2022 Services Provided by Becker Professional Services, LLC for Economic Development Projects



